
ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
April 21, 2025 - 5:30 PM

Agenda
CALL TO ORDER

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

RECOGNITION
1. Middle School Student of the Month
2. MIAAA MS AD of the year – Jen Domagalski

ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT AGENDA

1. Minutes from the March 10, 2025, meeting
2. Presentation of Bills in the amount of $14,017,944.04
3. Revised HS Spring Coaches
4. Tenure List
5. Certified Resignations

NEW BUSINESS

1. Spring Policies – 1st Reading
2. Parkside Furniture
3. Strength and Conditioning Equipment
4. Security Technology
5. Staff Appreciation Resolution
6. 2025 KIASB Board of Directors Ballot

REPORTS

1. Student Representative Report
2. Collaborative Reports
3. Committee Reports

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND HEARING OF PEOPLE PRESENT 

SUPERINTENDENT REMARKS

ADJOURNMENT

Accommodations:

Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in these meetings
should contact the Superintendent’s Office at 616.863.6557, at least five days in advance of the 
meeting.



Meeting Minutes – Regular Meeting
March 10, 2025

Date I time Monday-March 10, 2025 I 5:30 p.m.
Location Administration Boardroom

Meeting called to order with a moment ofsilence and the Pledge of Allegiance by President Folsom

In Attendance

Board of Education: Tricia Anderson, Jarrod Folsom, Kelley Freridge, Barbara Helms, Jake Himmelspach, 
Christie Ramsey, Andrea Jacobson

Administration: Dr. Steve Matthews, Mike Ramm, Allison Clements, Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Jodi 
Nester.

Adoption of Agenda

Motion to approve agenda by Kelley Freridge with support by Christie Ramsey.  There was discussion that 
included a motion by Dr. Helms with support from Tricia Anderson to move the public comment section to
Old Business after Dr. Matthews give his presentation but before the board votes.  There was discussion 
both for and against moving public comment.  The Vote to move public comment was 5 Nay and 2 Yea.  

Agenda was approved as presented. 

Recognition
1. Middle School Student of the Month – A video was played honoring the Middle School 

Students of the month.

Consent Agenda

Motion to approve by Andrea Jacobson with support by Jake Himmelspach. The motion passed
unanimously. 

1. Minutes from the Minutes from the February 10, 2025 Regular Meeting
2. Presentation of Bills in the Amount of $10,441,799.19
3. Boys Varsity Baseball Donation of $1K
4. Spring Coaches. 
5. Retirements

New Business

1. Outdoor Learning Proposal

• Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, Mike Ramm and Edgerton Trails 
Principal, Shannon Ouellette gave a presentation about outdoor learning.  
Motion to approve by Jake Himmelspach with support by Christie Ramsey.  
Motion passed unanimously.  

2. Middle School Furniture –  Mike Ramm asked the Board of Education to approve a 



new furniture purchase at the middle school level and would include both middle 
school buildings.  Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Tricia 
Anderson.  Motion passed unanimously. 

3. River Valley Academy Graduation Requirements – River Valley Academy wants to 
offer a Michigan Merit Curriculum Diploma.  Mike Ramm and Jenny Thompson gave a 
presentation to the board regarding the additional Diploma option.  Motion to 
approve by Christie Ramsey with support by Andrea Jacobson.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

4. 2025-2026 Draft Calendar – Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford explained the KISD common 
calendar to the Board of Education.  Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with 
support from Christie Ramsey.  Motion passed unanimously. 

5. District Workstation Upgrade – Allison Clements introduced Chris Meuser who 
explained the need for some of the district devices.  Motion to approve by Jake 
Himmelspach with support by Tricia Anderson.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 
Old Business 

 
1. Elementary Update – Dr. Matthews gave a presentation on repurposing Parkside 

Elementary from an Elementary building to an Early Childhood Center.  Dr. Matthews 
introduced a member of the community to give a presentation on keeping Parkside as an 
Elementary building.  Dr. Matthews continued with his presentation to the board of 
education.  Motion to approve by Jake Himmelspach with support from Kelley Freridge.  
There was a roll call vote.  Dr. Barbara Helms – Nay, Andrea Jacobson – Yea, Jake 
Himmelspach – Yea, Kelley Freridge – Yea, Jarrod Folsom – Yea, Christie Ramsey – Yea, 
Tricia Anderson - Nay   

Reports 
 

1. Collaborative Reports 
Amie Santillan, Spanish Immersion and Roguewood Elementary Principal updated the board on events 
happening at the Elementary level. 

Jenny Thompson from River Valley Academy gave a presentation about events happening at the 
Secondary Level.   

2. Student Representative Report 
Student Representative to the Board, Brookyln Schmucher updated the board regarding events at the 
Secondary Level.     

3. Committee Reports – None.   
 

 
Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present – Public Comment 

 

Audience Participation.  No action taken.
 

 

Superintendent Remarks 
 
Dr. Matthews spoke about the change within the district and how we have moved forward with change 
and will continue to do so.  



Adjournment 
 

President Folsom adjourned the meeting at 9:49PM. 
 

 

Recording Secretary Secretary, Board of Education 



BBOARD REPORT ON DISBURSEMENTS
    

  DATE:  03.03.2025 04.14.2025

PAYROLL

GENERAL FUND NET PAYROLL 19,20,21 4,737,939.84$                               
FOOD SERVICE 19,20,21 128,230.28$                                  
ATHLETIC FUND 19,20,21 42,822.82$                                     

TOTAL  ALL FUNDS 19,20,21 4,908,992.94$                               

ALL FUNDS:
FEDERAL TAX          $ 509,778.06
SOCIAL SECURITY TAX-MEDICARE TAX $ 1,075,391.60
STATE TAX                $ 246,628.11
TOTAL $ 1,831,797.77

$ 6,740,790.71

BLUE CROSS INSURANCE $ 38,817.28
BC/BS (DENTAL) ADMIN FEES $ 75,188.72
MESSA (VSP/MED/ LIFE) $ 858,564.16
NATIONAL INSURANCE SVCS(L TERM DISABILITY $ 12,338.26
RETIREMENT PAYROLL  $ 3,770,386.76 $ 4,755,295.18
                

UTILITIES:
DTE ENERGY $ 37,870.06
CONSUMERS ENERGY $ 130,340.14
BP ENERGY (FORMERLY EDF ENERGY) BULK FUE$ 57,425.84 $ 225,636.04

BAL ON  GEN FUND CREDIT CARD # $ $ 0.00
                                                                                                                                                                                                         
KISD TRANSPORTATION 128,366.89
FERRIS STATE UNIVERSITY-GYO 219,461.86

$ 347,828.75
   

TOTAL OF ABOVE $ 12,069,550.68
BALANCE OF TOTAL GENERAL FUND 760,759.52
SINKING FUND REG CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND ACH CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND CREDIT CARD 0.00
2023 BOND REG CKS 1,770.00
2023 BOND ACH CKS 913,745.31
2023 BOND CREDIT CARD 3,380.64
GENERAL FUND ACH CKS
GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD 268,737.89
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 14,017,944.04



Human Resources Department
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Date: April 21, 2025
Subject: REVISED 2024-2025 HIGH SCHOOL EXTRA-DUTY APRING COACHING RECOMMENDATIONS

SPORT POSITION NAME 
SOCCERR (GIRLS) Freshman Coach William Robertson
 
GOLFF (BOYS) JV (B) Coach Mitchell Gathercole
 
CRREWW (BOYS)) Assistant Coach Montana Durham/ Kellen 

Shellenbarger
 
LAACROSSE (BOYS) JV (B) Coach Tyler Wolpert



Human Resources Department
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steven Matthews
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Date: April 21, 2025
Subject: Certified Staff Tenure Recommendations

The following certified staff will have successfully completed their two-year probationary term with RPS at 
the end of the 2024-2025 school year.

Katlyn Harrison Edgerton Trails                                                                                                            
Kelly Boston East Middle School                                                                                              
Holly Lewakowski    Freshman Center                                                                                                     
Jessica Louzon    Meadow Ridge Elementary                                                                                                  
Penney Johnson Freshman Center                                                                                                                            

I recommend the following teachers to be granted tenure beginning the 2025-2026 school year:

Sarah Barnett  High School                                                                                                                               
Kaitlin Bird Spanish Immersion                                                                                                          
Kailie Burk High School                                                                                                              
Amanda Cobb North Middle School                                                                                                                      
Tori Fowler Roguewood Elementary                                                                                                       
Ben Fredrickson High School                                                                                                                
Macey Hodge-George High School                                                                                                                 
Michal Huizenga  High School                                                                                                                       
Lesley Lobdell       Belmont Elementary                                    
Reva McDowell                High School                 
Grace Miller   Belmont Elementary                                                                                                                    
Marie Olsen East Middle School                                                                                                              
Katlyn Sayers Roguewood Elementary                                                                                                    
Julie Shortsle Roguewood Elementary                                                                                                   
Sloan Tymrak High School                                                                                                                         
Laura Van Oss North Middle School                                                                                                            
Andrea Wandel Edgerton Trails                                                                                                                                



Human Resources Department
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Board of Education
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Date: April 21, 2025
Subject: 2025-2026 Employee Resignations

Hannah Bachert Teacher Belmont Elementary 06/06/2025

Connor Thompson Teacher North Middle School 06/06/2025

Allyson Shepherd Teacher Special Services 06/06/2025
Consultant



Human Resources Department
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandumm 
To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Date: April 21, 2025
Subject: Spring Policy 2025 Updates

With the Policy Committee’s approval, the following NEOLA policy updates will be brought to the Board 
for a first reading on April 21, 2025. 

Policy 
Number

Description Revised New Rescinded

Po0131.1 Bylaws and Policies X
Po1430 Leaves of Absence X
Po2340 Field and Other District-Sponsored Trips X
Po3430 Leaves of Absence X
Po4430 Leaves of Absence X
Po5320 Immunization X
Po5330 Use of Medications X
Po5330.01 Epinephrine Auto-Injectors X
Po5350 Student Health, Well-Being, and Suicide Prevention X
Po5460 Graduation Requirements X
Po6320 Purchasing X
Po8320 Personnel Files X
Po8510 Wellness X
Po8640 Transportation For Field and Other District Sponsored 

Trips
X

Thank you for your continued support of the Policy Review Committee. 

                                                   



�

�

��������	��
��	�������������������������������

���������� �!�

"##$%&'�()*+$%)&,���-.�/�01�21�3/�45��-�/6�� "##$%&'�7%8#,���9: ��;<;�

=$$#&>+&*#,��?�;�@3��A�B��03/�C�2DE3�-��CF��01�A�G2.0AH��I2JA�K�..A�0�2LF���/-�A2�I2L3M03/��2/-�N��/�
BA/6A��O�AL3�-A�P�

�

�

�/-�A2�L2��A-�1FA�.AA1�/6�13�3�-A��21��9:Q��;<;���.3.A/1�3E�0��A/LA�D20�3M0A�RA-;��

S#T*)8#�
?�;�@3��A�B��03/UC�2DE3�-�2���AL�21A0�1FA�L3..�11AAV0�211A/-2/LA��/31�/6��1�2��3D0�E3��-A-�L21A-�1�.A�13�
�AR�AD��3��LH�5�-21A0;��

W)T%*X�Y%Z*[ZZ%)&�

\]̂�_̀abcb̂d�_êd̂fĝh�iê�êc̀jĵ fhigb̀fd�kid̂h�̀f�c̀fl̂edigb̀fd�mbg]�nopqrs��

t�u3 v:v;vU�4H�2D0�2/-�u3��L�A0�

�;�wFA�MH�2D�LF2/6A�L�2��E�A0�1F21��1A.0�/AA-�/6�2�.2x3��1H�R31A��Ay5��A�1D3��A2-�/60�21�

4zN�.AA1�/60��M51�1FA�4zN�L2/�D2�RA�1F�0�21��10�-�0L�A1�3/;��

4;�wFA�{5�A��/1A/-A/1�3��1FA��-.�/�01�21�RA��00�012/1�13�1FA�{5�A��/1A/-A/1�L2/�.2JA�

/3/U05M012/1�RA�L3��AL1�3/0�13�M32�-�-3L5.A/10�OA;6;��1H�30���/L3��AL1�-21A0P�D�1F351�

M32�-�2���3R2�;�

C;�|3/U05M012/1�RA�L3��AL1�3/0�.2-A�0F35�-�MA�05..2��}A-��/�?�;�<211FAD0~�DAAJ�H�

L3..5/�L21�3/0�13�1FA�4zN;��

t�u3v�: �U��A2RA�3E��M0A/LA�ON{w�P�

�;�N2�/A-�{�LJ�w�.A��L1�ON{w�P�F20��A��2LA-�u2�-�<A-�L2���A2RA�Ou<�P��/�<�LF�62/��

AEEAL1�RA����v��!�

4;��--�/6�2���3R�0�3/�2��3D�/6�N{w��1�.A�13�MA�50A-�E3��211A/-�/6�.AA1�/60�21�2�LF��-V0�

0LF33�;�

C;�?AE�/�1�3/0�3E�E2.��H�.A.MA�0��

?;�wFA�-�01��L1�D����E�3/1�32-����F35�0�3E�0�LJ�1�.A�2//52��H��D�1F�2�HA2��E�3.�I5�H�vUI5/A�: ;�

����3�21A-��3�1�3/�D20�6�RA/�13�LA�12�/�A.��3HAA0�E�3.��AM�52�H��vU�I5�H�v�3E�1F�0�HA2�;�

t�u3�:� �U���A�-�w���0�

�;�wF�0��3��LH�F20�/31�MAA/�5�-21A-�0�/LA�v��Q;�



���������	
����������
���������������
���������������
���������	�	��

����������������	����������	�������
	����������������������	������������	����������


��������������
������
����������	����������������	
��
���
�������������	��������	����

������
����������
���
����
�����������������	���������������
�������������������

����
���
����������������������	������������ !�����
�����
����

�

"�#�$%$&�'�(�
�������)*�����

)��!��)�����+��,���	�!	��
����)�����
����-+!).�����������
��	�����
���
��������


���
	���/���	��!��)��������������

�

"�#�%%$&�'�(�
������)*�����

)��!��)�����+��,���	�!	��
������������#�������)�����
����-+!�#).�����������
��	�

����
���
��������
���
	���/���	��!��)��������������

���!��)�������
��
����
��	����	����������������������	�	0�����������!��)���������	�
	�


������������	�*��
������������*
��
����
����������)�������	�
�������	������,�����


	������������������

�

"�#�1$2&�'������3
����

)����������������
�����������������3
������
�*���
���	����	��
��	�

���4��������������
�������
��������

����+����������*5������

���������	���������
��������������������	�������
��
������	���������

�

"�#�1$$&�&6�'�!���������)���'�5�������

)��������������	�����������������
������������������������
����	���
�!��#���

���������������
,�����
������*�����������������
*��������������
	��������
�!��#���

���!	�����
����
	���������������
�����������
���*����������	�����
���!��#��������

2&6%'2&61���

�

"�#��1$$&�'�7�	��
�����

)������	����������������������������������������	��0��	������
	��������
������3
����

����������
����������������*��,��������������������������������

���#������*�	���	��
���������*��
�������
����������	���

���+������*���8��������������	�����
��
�����'��������������	��
����-������	������

������97����.�
	���
������

�

"�#�1$1&�'����	���8�
�����:���'������
	������	��#��������

)�����	������
����
����
	�������
���
�����
���������
����������	��������������
���
��
���

����������

�

"�#�1%;&�'�<�
	�
����+�����������

)�����������������������������������������	����������������4)4�)��



����������	�
������
�����	�����

�

�������������
����	��

�����

�	������������
� ��
����	!�
��� �������
�������"�����	��#$������

����
���������
����������
����������#%$�����

�

����&��������
��		���'�����

���(�)��	��������)����������
���!�
� ��
���*���)�������!�������������	�)��+,��


� ��
���	����	���	����������
������*�
��	��	���-�������
��������
�������	��������

���.	��	��	������	�����	!�
����	�����	
����������������/�	��!�����������
�	0���������

�*����������1��	��

�

����&$%����2���	����

�����������������!������	����	�	��)��������.�3�0��4�������������	����
�����	����������

!������
������

�

����&�5����-
	���
����	�'�
�'�����-
���	��6���
�3���
�������	��
���-
����

���-�������������*��	��
����	����*������������*��	��	��
��
�����	������������5����

�

�

4����	���1��
	�����%�7����4������	�
��8��*��	��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� ����	��	����	��	������	���	��������

���� ��� ! " 

����#

������� $��	%%&	%� '

��#�	(�)�#�� 
�*�+	%'&	%� ,

� ! " 	-	./0123	145	670898:3

	

�+�	���*�	��	��������	#+���	�����	;���<#	���	�������#	��*	�+�	�*=���>�����	���	���*�����	��	�+�	���*�	���	�+�	��#�*���	���

#+���	;�	;���	��	�����<	#�+	;���<#	���	�������#"

	

�+�#�	;���<#	���	�������#	<+��+	�*�	���	?@ABC?@D	EF	GHI@	H	JBKLCM	G@H?CNO	;�	�+�	#�����#	�*	*��#	��	�+�	�����	���*�	��

��������	�*	�*��*��	;�	�+�	���*���������	��	�;���	��#�*�����	�*	�	��*�	��	��P������	��+�*���	P��	;�	�������&

�P�����	F?	?@J@HL@D	KQ	H	RHSF?CEQ	IFE@	FT	EG@	UFH?D	HE	H	?@OBLH?	F?	VJ@MCHL	R@@ECNO&	HTE@?	MFRJL@ECNO	EWF	XYZ	?@HDCNOV	HE

EWF	XYZ	VMG@DBL@D	R@@ECNOV	�[����	�+��	�+�	���*�	P��	IFE@	EF	WHCI@	EG@	EWF	XYZ	?@HDCNO	?@ABC?@R@NE	HND	EG@N	IFE@	EF

HDFJE\	HR@ND\	F?	?@J@HL	H	KQLHW	F?	JFLCMQ	WCEG	FN@	X]Z	?@HDCNO\	J?FICD@D	EG@	HR@NDR@NE	F?	HDFJECFN	DF@V	NFE	MFNTLCME	WCEG

EG@	LHŴ

	

����<#	���	�������#	RHQ	K@	VBVJ@ND@D	KQ	�	P�_�*���	)���	��	�+�	���*�"	̀NQ	?@VFLBECFN	VBVJ@NDCNO	H	KQLHW	F?	JFLCMQ	BND@?

EGCV	J?FICVCFN	VGHLL	@aJC?@	HBEFRHECMHLLQ	HE	EG@	N@aE	JBKLCM	R@@ECNO	FT	EG@	UFH?D̂

	

��*���������&	��	P��	;�	���P��	����##�*�	��	P���	���+�����	��**������#	��	�������#	�+��	+�)�	��*����	;���	�������	�+*�=+

��*P��	�*����*�#"	�+�#�	���+�����	��**������#	P��	������	#�����*�	*���*����#&	#�*�)���*b#	�**�*#&	*��P;�*��=	�+��	���#

���	�+��=�	�+�	�*��*	��	�+�	#������#	�*	#;#������#&	=*�PP������	��**������#	�*	��������#	�������=	���������	�*

����=*��+����	�**�*#&	�#	<���	�#	����*�����#	���	�P�##���#	���	��������=	�+�	���#�*�����	�*	P�����=	��	���	#������#&

#;#������#&	�+����*#&	�����#&	�*	�������#	�#	�	<+���	HND	EGHE	H?@	FT	H	NFNcVBKVEHNECI@	NHEB?@"	���+�����	��**������#	P��	��#�

������	�+�	������=	��	�+�	��P��	����)����#	��	�+�#�	�������#	<+�*�	�+�	�*�=������	��P��	����)����	��	���=�*	<�*�#	��*

�+�	��#�*���	�*	��	���=�*	<�*�#	��	�+�	�������;��	��#�����"	dG@	eBJ@?CNE@ND@NE	CV	HBEGF?Cf@D	EF	CD@NECTQ	HND	RHg@	E@MGNCMHL

MF??@MECFNV	EF	EG@	JFLCMC@V	HND	?@OBLHECFNV	WCEGFBE	UFH?D	HJJ?FIHL̂	hJFN	MFRJL@ECFN	FT	EG@	E@MGNCMHL	MF??@MECFNV\	EG@

eBJ@?CNE@ND@NE	VGHLL	J?FICD@	H	K?C@T	VBRRH?Q	FT	EG@	E@MGNCMHL	MF??@MECFNV	EF	EG@	UFH?D	TF?	?@IC@Ŵ	eGFBLD	EG@	UFH?D

D@E@?RCN@	EGHE	H	E@MGNCMHL	MF??@MECFN	CV	VBKVEHNECI@	CN	NHEB?@\	CE	WCLL	BECLCf@	EG@	NF?RHL	JFLCMQ	HDFJECFN	J?FM@DB?@	EF	HDFJE

EG@	HR@NDR@NEV	EF	EG@	JFLCMQ	F?	?@OBLHECFN

	

�+�	���*�	P��	�����&	�P���	�*	*�����	*��#	��	�*��*	��*	��#	�<�	���*�����	;�	#�P���	*�#������	��	�+�	���*�	��##��	;�	�

P�_�*���	��	�+�#�	�*�#���	���	)����="

	

�+�	��������&	P�����������&	*�����	�*	##���#���	��	�	���*�	;���<	�*	������	#+���	;�	*���*���	��	�+�	P����#	��	�+�	���*�"

���	;���<#	���	�������#	#+���	;�	�*�����	��	�+�	���*�	������	P����"	���	������	�*	��*�	��	�	������	�+��	�#	#��*#����	;�	�

��*P	��	�	��=�������	�=*��P���	#+���	��	���=�*	;�	��	��*��	���	������	�#	�	������"

	

i	4jklm	nopq

��=�� 
"�"�"	!r�" %� 	��	#�s"

tuvwuxyz	{|}{	~� ����������	��

�����|uu����������������u��u����u���������u������������������� vuv



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� ������	��	�������

���� ������

���� 

������� �����!"�#	$�%	$��&

'()*+(,	-./*01	2	3./4	567	8.4	9

	

����	:	;<=3<>	?@	=A><8B<

	

���	��!��� �#���C�	 ��DD	!�!"�# 	���	��E�#F� �	��C�#��	"�	�E�	��#! 	�D	�	��G�������%	��������C���:"�#G�����	�G#��!���	�D

�E� 	H� �#���	 E���	"�	��������	��	���C�	"���D�� 	FE��E	�#�	���	��  	�E��	�E� �	�#�C����	��	�E�	!� ��#	�G#��!���	F��E	�E�

IJKLMNKOP	QPRLSTUKVSW	XYYKLUSTUKVIIIIIIIIIIIIIIZ

	

���	#�[� � 	D�#	�����	���C� 	�D	�" ����	"�	��!��� �#���C�	 ��DD	!�!"�# 	 E���	"�	�#� �����	��	�E�	���#�	�D	��������	D�#

���#�C��Z

	

���	��!��� �#���C�	 ��DD	!�!"�#	G#�����	�	���C�	�D	�" ����	"�	�E�	���#�	 E���	"�	��� ���#��	��	E�C�	��#!������	���	F�#�

F��E	�E�	��E���	H� �#���	����	�E�	��!�������	�D	�E�	���C�Z	�\������� 	!��	"�	!���	"�	�E�	���#���������	��	�� � 	FE�#�

�E�	"� �	����#� �	�D	�E�	H� �#���	!�GE�	"�	 �#C��Z

	

	

	

]̂ _̀ab	cdef	gdha	iej	k]cgil

	

�E� 	������	�#�C� ���	������ 	��	���	H� �#���	�!������ 	FE�	�#�	���G�"��	��	���#�	mSOVmP	YULM	TUnm	RVPmO	Tom	QSOVmP	pULM

qUnm	XLT	rsQpqXst	u����	���C�u	������ %	"�	� 	���	��!����	��%	����	C�������	��� %	����	��# ����	��� %	���	����	��!�	�DD	v�Z�Z

s���swZ

	

�E�	H� �#���	����� x

	

	

	

	

yz(	@{.|}/.~,	�(}z.,

	

�E�	H� �#���	F���	D#�������	�	��	Ym�mVT��T�K	r��t	oKROY	KN	mSOVmP	YULM	TUnm	TK	mWU�U�Wm	mn�WK�mmY	KV	�m�ORSO�	���

����	FE��E	F���	"�	�#�#����	D�#	�E�	D�# �	���#	�D	�E�	"���D��	���#	�#��� 	�E�	�������#	���#Z	QWU�U�Wm	mn�WK�mmY	nS�	LSOO�	K�mO

SLLORmP	�RT	RVRYmP	mSOVmP	YULM	TUnm	TK	Tom	Vm�T	�mVmNUT	�mSO�	��	 " �[���	"���D��	���# %	�E�	H� �#���	F���	�#�C���	��

���G�"��	�!������	F��E	�	��	Ym�mVT��T�K	r��t	oKROY	KN	mSOVmP	YULM	TUnm	KV		���	�	D�#	 " �[���	���# Z	

	

�	"���D��	���#	� 	�E�	��� ����C�	�F��C�	v�$w	!���E	��#���	���������	�"�C�	 ��	"�	�E�	H� �#���	��	��������	��	���G�"��

�!������� 	"���D�� Z

	

	

��	�!������	!��	 �	mSOVmP	YULM	TUnm	RVPmO	Tom	QpqX	NKO�

	

�Z	��	�!������	�#	�!������� 	D�!���	!�!"�#� 	!�����	�#	�E� ����	�����  %	���#�%	E����E	���������	���	!������

���G�� � %	��#�%	�#	�#���!���%	�#�C������C�	!������	��#�Z

	

�Z	�D	�E�	�!������	�#	�E�	���G�"��	�!������� 	D�!���	!�!"�#	� 	�	C����!	�D	��!� ���	C�������	�#	 �\��	�  ���x

	

�Z	D�#	!������%	� ��E���G����%	�#	��E�#	��� ����G	D�#	�E� ����	�#	� ��E���G����	���#�	�#	�� �"������

	

��������	��� 	¡¢ £¤¥¦§̈ ¤©ª«	¬

®̄̄°ª���±¤²³¤¥¦§§¤©ª²©¤́ �́µ�¦¤©¶�£¤¥¦§²·ª¶�¬¦µ̧¥̄¹º¤°¹·»¼¤±µ·½ ���



�����������	�
�����
��������������
�����
�����	������	�

�

��������������������������
��������	������
�������

�����

�

�����������	�������
�����
���	����

�

�������������������	��	���������������	�����������	�
�����������������
����	�����������
��������	������
�����

�

�����

�

������
�������� ����������!
���������"��#���������������������� ���� �������	���������������������������� ����" �
�


� ��������������������� �
����	����
������������������� ���� �������	���

�

$��%�� ���� ���� ������
������ ���� �������������� ����������	���� ���� ����������������������!
��������������

"�����&����������� �� ���� ������ ��
������
������ ��������
��������������	���������
��
�'���������

����" �� ��

�������������������������� �
������������	��������� �������	���������
��
��

�

()�*+,-./*0�123--�).4�0*5670*�3)�*+,-./**�4.�1*3082�9.0�.0�1*860*�3�0*,-38*+*)4�:.0;*0�31�3�8.)<747.)�9.0�617)=�*30)*<

178;�47+*>

�

?@ABCBDBECF

�

G�H�������������H��	�����
I

�

G��������������'��������'������
����� ���'�
���� �������������"���'�3�827-<�.9�3�<.+*1478�,304)*0J������� �������" ���� �

���������
��	�
��	����������	��
�

�

K�������������������	�'���
��������	�'�
�������	�'����������������	��������������������	�����	�������������� �

��������!
�
���
�'�����	��	��������" ��
������	����������	��
�" �	�� �����������"�
�����	���� ����

�

����	��	�����������" ���� ������������
�H�����������������	����� ����"
�����	��
����H�

�

��������	�����	��������	�� ����

�

$��������������'���
���'������������
����	�L�3)<

�

�

(�M<.+*1478�,304)*0N�+*3)1�3)�3<6-4�7)�3�8.++744*<�0*-347.)127,�:742�3).42*0�3<6-4J�7)8-6<7)=�O.42�13+*P1*Q�3)<�<799*0*)4P

1*Q�0*-347.)127,1>

�

(�M8.++744*<�0*-347.)127,N�+*3)1�.)*�7)�:2782�42*�*+,-./**�3)<�3).42*0�7)<7R7<63-�1230*�0*1,.)17O7-74/�9.0�3�17=)79783)4

+*3160*�.9�*382�.42*0S1�8.++.)�:*-930*J�1682�31�3)/�0*-347.)127,�O*4:**)�7)<7R7<63-1�.9�42*�13+*�.0�<799*0*)4�1*Q�4234�71

=03)4*<�-*=3-�0*8.=)747.)�O/�3�1434*J�,.-74783-�16O<7R717.)J�.0�42*�T7140784�.9�U.-6+O73�31�3�+30073=*�.0�3)3-.=.61

0*-347.)127,�7)8-6<7)=J�O64�).4�-7+74*<J�3�87R7-�6)7.)>

�

�

�

�VWX(�������
������
����	��	��YZ[� �����	�����	�
��

�

�

�

\9�42*�)**<�9.0�*30)*<�178;�47+*�71�9.0*1**3O-*J�3)�*+,-./*0�+3/�0*5670*�3<R3)8*�).478*�.9�42*�7)4*)4�4.�61*�74J�,0.R7<*<�42*

).478*�,*07.<�<.*1�).4�*Q8**<�1*R*)�]̂_�<3/1�O*9.0*�42*�-*3R*�O*=7)1>

�

\9�42*�)**<�9.0�*30)*<�178;�47+*�71�).4�9.0*1**3O-*J�3)�*+,-./*0�+3/�0*5670*�42*�*+,-./**�4.�,0.R7<*�).478*�.9�42*70�7)4*)4

4.�61*�74�31�1..)�31�,0384783O-*>�̀ 234�71�8.)17<*0*<�,0384783O-*�<*,*)<1�.)�42*�1,*87978�93841�3)<�87086+143)8*1�.9�*382

1746347.)J�3)<�O.42�,3047*1�12.6-<�3,,0.382�4271�0*5670*+*)4�0*31.)3O-/>�a.0�8.)1714*)8/J�3�17+7-30�143)<30<�:.6-<�3,,-/

6)<*0�VWX(>�̀ 2*)�43;7)=�-*3R*�6)<*0�VWX(J�*+,-./**1�+614�,0.R7<*�*).6=2�7)9.0+347.)�9.0�42*�*+,-./*0�4.�311*11

:2*42*0�74�563-797*1�6)<*0�VWX(b1�*-7=7O-*�61*1>�\9�42*�*+,-./*0�71�6)8*0437)J�42*/�+3/�0*56*14�3<<747.)3-�<*437-1�3O.64�42*

)3460*�.9�42*�-*3R*�4.�<*4*0+7)*�741�*-7=7O7-74/>

cd�a.0�+**47)=1�34�3�827-<S1�182..-�.0�,-38*�.9�830*�0*-34*<�4.�42*�827-<S1�2*3-42�.0�<713O7-74/J�.0�42*�*99*841�.9�<.+*1478

R7.-*)8*�.0�1*Q63-�31136-4�.)�42*�827-<>

�

ed�3)/�.42*0�7)<7R7<63-�0*-34*<�O/�O-..<�.0�3997)74/�:2.1*�8-.1*�311.87347.)�:742�42*�*+,-./**�71�42*�*567R3-*)4�.9�3

93+7-/�0*-347.)127,>

fghigjkl�mnop�qr stuvwxtyz{�|}

~���zngg�t��tuvwwtyz�yt�g��gvty�gstuvw��z�g|v��u���t�����t���� jgo



�

�����������	
��������������
����������������	����
������	���������������������
������	����������������
�������
��
��

����������������	��	�������������
		
��������	��� �������������	������
�����
	�����������
���������������������	�

���	����������������
�����
��
��	!

�

�

"#$%&'(()�*+%%�,(�$-+.�-/�-�0-/(�(12-%�/&�/3(�40(-/(0�&5�(+/3(0�/3(�6&0#-%�3&20%'�&0�,-)(�*-4(�0-/(�5&0�/3-/�(#$%&'((�&0�/3(

#+6+#2#�*-4(�0-/(7�-/�/3(�/+#(�&5�-,)(68(9�:; <$-'�*+%%�6&/�+68%2.(�&=(0/+#(�$-'7�3&%+.-'�$-'7�,&62)()7�8&##+))+&6)7

)2$$%(#(6/-%�$-'7�$+(8(>0-/(�$-'7�&0�40-/2+/+()9��������������������	����������������
�	�������
���������������������

����?����������������@�����	��������������������������������������
�������������
���
����
�������
�������������

���
���
����
����������������	�����
���������	
����
���

�

"#$%&'((�*+%%�6&/�,(�$-+.�5&0�262)(.7�-8802(.�:; <%(-=(�/+#(�-/�/3(�(6.�&5�/3(�,(6(5+/�'(-0�&0�2$&6�)($-0-/+&67�=&%26/-0'

&0�+6=&%26/-0'9

�

A&�/3(�(B/(6/�/3-/�-6'�8200(6/�8&%%(8/+=(�,-04-+6+64�-40((#(6/)�-%0(-.'�$0&=+.(�-%%�&5�/3(�0(12+0(#(6/)�&5�/3(�:; <7�/3&)(

-0(�)255+8+(6/�/&�-..0())�/3(�C+)/0+8/D)�&,%+4-/+&6)�/&�/3-/�)(/�&5�(#$%&'(()�-6.�*+%%�8&6/0&%�/3(�(#$%&'(()�8&=(0(.�26.(0�/3(

8&%%(8/+=(�,-04-+6+64�-40((#(6/�+6)/(-.�&5�/3+)�$&%+8'9

�

E�FGHIJ�KLMN

OP�:������Q����
��������������
���	���������
����������
	�����������
��		����	���
�
�	���������
������

�

RP�S������������
���
	�����
�������������������	���������������Q��Q���������	�	�������������
����	��������
��
��

�

TP�<��������������������������	����������������������������
�����������
�������������
���

UVWXVYZ[�\]̂_�̀a bcdefgchij�kl

mnnoi]VVpcqrcdeffchiqhcsVstVechuVbcdefqviuVketwdnxycoxvz{cptv| V̂̂



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� �����	���	�����	������������������	�����

���� �� !"#

����$

������� %��	  &	 #'(

)*+,-*.	/01,23	4	5016	789	:06	;

	

 !"#	�	<=>?@	A:@	BCD>)	@=EC)=FC4E/B:EB)>@	C)=/E

	

GHI	JKLMN	KO	PNQRLSTKU	MIRKVUTWIX	SHI	YLZQI	KO	KMVLUTWIN	SMT[X	KM	KSHIM	I\RQMXTKUX	L]L̂	OMK_	SHI	RZLXXMKK_	LX	L	YLZQL̀ZI

[LMS	KO	SHI	aTXSMTRSbX	INQRLSTKULZ	[MKVML__TUV	LUN	L	YLZQL̀ZI	K[[KMSQUTŜ	SK	K̀SLTU	LNNTSTKULZ	INQRLSTKULZ	I\[IMTIURIX	UKS

KOOIMIN	NTMIRSẐ	TU	SHI	RQMMTRQZQ_	KOOIMTUVXc	GHIXI	K[[KMSQUTSTIX	KRRQM	TU	OKQM	def	[MT_LM̂	OKM_X	LNNMIXXIN	TU	SHTX	[KZTR̂g	dLf

OTIZN	SMT[Xh	d̀f	I\SMLiRQMMTRQZLMjRKiRQMMTRQZLM	[MKVML_iMIZLSIN	SMT[Xh	dRf	KYIMUTVHS	SMT[Xh	LUN	dNf	KSHIM	aTXSMTRSiX[KUXKMIN

SMT[Xc

	

klmno	pqlrs

	

	

	

��t	�t��$�$	�u	�v�$	������&	�	u����	�t��	$v���	w�	��u����	�$	���	�������	x�t���	w�	���	y'z	�t	{�t�	$�����$	�|��	ut�{

��$�t���	�t�{�$�$&	|v��v	�$	���t	�v�	$��t}�$���	�u	�	�t�u�$$�����	$��uu	{�{w�t~	L[[MKYIN	̀ 	̂SHI	�Q[IMTUSIUNIUS

���	OQMSHIMX	KM	XQ[[ZI_IUSX	��	�����t��	��t�	�u	�	��t$�	�u	$���	LX	[ZLUUIN	OKM	LUN	TURKM[KMLSIN	TUSK	SHLS	RKQMXI	KO	XSQN̂

`̂	SHI	SILRHIM�

	

�MK[IMẐ	[ZLUUIN	LUN	I\IRQSIN	OTIZN	SMT[X	XHKQZN	RQZSTYLSI	UI]	TUSIMIXSX	L_KUV	XSQNIUSX~	HIZ[	XSQNIUSX	MIZLSI	XRHKKZ

I\[IMTIURI	SK	SHI	MILZTŜ	KO	SHI	]KMZN	KQSXTNI	KO	XRHKKZ~	̀MTUV	SHI	MIXKQMRIX	KO	SHI	RK__QUTŜ	]TSHTU	SHI	XSQNIUS�X	ZILMUTUV

I\[IMTIURI~	LUN	LOOKMN	XSQNIUSX	SHI	K[[KMSQUTŜ	SK	XSQN̂	MILZ	SHTUVX	LUN	[MKRIXXIX	TU	SHITM	LRSQLZ	IUYTMKU_IUSc	

	

	�QSiKOiXSLSI	OTIZN	SMT[X	SHLS	NK	UKS	TURZQNI	LU	KYIMUTVHS	XSL̂	_QXS	̀I	L[[MKYIN	̀ 	̂SHI	�N_TUTXSMLSTKU	

	

	

���q����qql��n�q������qql��n�q	pqlrs

	

GHI	JKLMN	MIRKVUTWIX	SHLS	XSQNIUS	SMT[X	]TZZ	KRRQM	OKM	MILXKUX	SHLS	LMI	UKS	NTMIRSẐ	TURKM[KMLSIN	TUSK	SHI	RQMMTRQZQ_	LX	[LMS

KO	L	RZLXX~	̀QS	MLSHIM	LMI	[LMS	KO	SHI	I\SMLiRQMMTRQZLMjRKiRQMMTRQZLM	LRSTYTSTIX	KOOIMIN	̀ 	̂SHI	aTXSMTRSc	�KM	I\L_[ZI~	L	aTXSMTRS

LSHZISTR	SIL_	_L̂	SMLYIZ	SK	L]L̂	VL_IX	KM	SL�I	L	SMT[	SK	LU	KQSiKOiSK]U	SKQMUL_IUSc	�Û	XQRH	SMT[X	_QXS	̀I	TNIUSTOTIN	LS

SHI	̀IVTUUTUV	KO	SHI	LRSTYTŜ	OKM	SHI	XRHKKZ	̂ILM~	KM	OKM	SHI	[LMSTRQZLM	XILXKUc	P\SMLiRQMMTRQZLM	KM	RKiRQMMTRQZLM	SMT[X	XHLZZ	̀I

L[[MKYIN	̀ 	̂SHI	�SHZISTR	aTMIRSKM	TU	LRRKMNLURI	]TSH	SHI	XL_I	[MKRINQMIX	QXIN	OKM	L[[MKYTUV	OTIZN	SMT[Xc	�U	RLXIX	]HIMI

XQRH	LNYLURI	UKSTRI	TX	UKS	[KXXT̀ZI	dXQRH	LX	SMLYIZ	SK	�SLSI	SKQMUL_IUS	RK_[ISTSTKUf~	SHI	XSLOO	_I_ ÌM	MIX[KUXT̀ZI	OKM	XQRH

LRSTYTŜ	XHLZZ	UKSTÔ	SHI	�SHZISTR	aTMIRSKM	KM	�MTURT[LZ	KO	SHI	LRSTYTŜ	LUN	[IMSTUIUS	TUOKM_LSTKUc

	

P\SMLiRQMMTRQZLM	SMT[X	SHLS	I\SIUN	SK	LU	KYIMUTVHS	XSL̂	LMI	RKUXTNIMIN	KYIMUTVHS	SMLYIZ~	KSHIM	SHLU	�����	LSHZISTR	SIL_X

[LMSTRT[LSTUV	TU	�SLSI	SKQMUL_IUSXj_IISXc

	

��mq�l���	pq��mn

	

�YIMUTVHS	SMLYIZ	TX	NIOTUIN	LX	L	OTIZN	SMT[	SHLS	TUYKZYIX	KUI	d�f	KM	_KMI	KYIMUTVHS	XSL̂Xc	GHI	aTXSMTRS	YTI]X	KYIMUTVHS	SMLYIZ

���������	��
����������������������
������������������������������������
��������������������������
����������

����������	��������	��
�������������������������������
���������������������
�������������	��������
������������������	

�
������������������	��������
�������������
�����������
���
�����������������
����
������������
������������������

�
����������������������������� ������
����������
����	���������������������
��!��������������

�

"#$%#&'(�)*"+�,- ./0123/456�78

9::;5*##</=>/0122/45=4/?#?@#1/4A#./012=B5A#71@C0:DE/;DBFG/<@BH $#"



����������	��
����
�������������������
��	���������	��������������	�������������	����	���������
������������������������

�����	�����������	���������������	�����	�������������������	��	���������������	������

�	�
����	������������	��


���������	
���������������������������
	��
��������������������������������������
	��������
�������������������������

��		������������������������������
�������
���������������������������������
�������������
��������������������
	�������

��������
�����
��������
������

�����������������������
���	�������������������
�����������������������
�����������

��������������	�������
������������

�����

�

� !"#�$%& #%' ()*+,&+#"-�.#%*&

�

/0123�45603570869:;6:32<�03596�61=>>�?2�<2@5;2<�=6�=;A�9>=;;2<B�60C<2;0803=D2>�=705D50A�E1571�56�=993:D2<�=6�9=30�:@�012

45603570F6�0:0=>�2<C7=05:;=>�93:G3=HI�����������	���������	��������������
�����������J	��

��������������������
�����
���

�J���K����������L��K�������������������������
�����	
�������������
�������	
��
�
���������	�	������
I�������
����������	
I����

��������	�
�����������	
����������������������������������
������
�����������������������
������
�������������������
�����M

�

.#%*�N**#+OPQ�R#+'"&&

�

S��
�������������������������������������	��
�����
�����K
	��
��������	�����

��������	���
�������		�������������������

	��
�������������
�	������

�

T��	�
��
�
�����������������������
�����������	I�������
������������	I�������������������K	������������
����������������������������

���	I������������������������K��
���	��	�
������������	I��������������
������
��������������������	������	���I��������������

	����������������������U�����������I�����	��	�
�����
����
����������������������
��������	���������������
���

�����������
��������	��	�����
�	����
����

�

�������	�����������������������������
�
�����������
���������������������		�������������������������������	
�������
����������

�������������������
�����������		�������

�

�

�

�

V","#PQ�.#%*�R#+O%&%+,&

�

W12�XC9235;02;<2;0�61=>>�=993:D2�=>>�:0123�6C71�03596M

�

W12�Y:=3<�61=>>�=66CH2�012�7:606�:@�@52><�03596Z�;:�32GC>=3>A�2;3:>>2<�60C<2;0�61=>>�?2�71=3G2<�=�@22�@:3�9=305759=05:;�5;�@52><

03596M�X0C<2;06�H=A�?2�71=3G2<�@226B�1:E2D23B�@:3�:0123�45603570869:;6:32<�03596�E1571�=32�;:0�9=30�:@�=�7:C362�:@�60C<AM

�

X0C<2;06�H=A�?2�71=3G2<�@226�@:3�45603570869:;6:32<�0359�?C0�;:�60C<2;0�61=>>�?2�<2;52<�9=305759=05:;�@:3�@5;=;75=>�5;=?5>50AB

;:3�61=>>�;:;9=305759=05:;�?2�92;=>5[2<�=7=<2H57=>>AM

�

�

�

W12�Y:=3<�<:26�;:0�2;<:362B�6C99:30B�:3�=66CH2�>5=?5>50A�5;�=;A�E=A�@:3�=;A�60=@@�H2H?23B�D:>C;0223B�:3�9=32;0�:@�012

45603570�E1:�0=\26�60C<2;06�:;�03596�;:0�=993:D2<�?A�012�Y:=3<�:3�XC9235;02;<2;0M�]:�60=@@�H2H?23�H=A�6:>5750�60C<2;06�:@

0156�45603570�@:3�6C71�03596�E5015;�012�@=75>50526�:3�:;�012�671::>�G3:C;<6�:@�012�45603570�E501:C0�923H5665:;�@3:H�012

XC9235;02;<2;0M�̂23H5665:;�0:�6:>5750�;250123�G3=;06�;:3�5H9>526�=993:D=>�:@�012�0359M�XC71�=993:D=>�HC60�?2�:?0=5;2<�5;

=77:3<=;72�E501�012�45603570F6�_<H5;5603=05D2�̀C5<2>5;26�@:3�ab02;<2<�W3596M

�

W12�XC9235;02;<2;0�61=>>�9329=32�=<H5;5603=05D2�GC5<2>5;26�@:3�012�:923=05:;�:@�?:01�@52><�=;<�:0123�45603570869:;6:32<�03596B

5;7>C<5;G�=01>2057�03596B�E1571�61=>>�2;6C32c

�

_M�012�6=@20A�=;<�E2>>8?25;G�:@�60C<2;06Z

�

YM�9=32;0=>�923H5665:;�56�6:CG10�=;<�:?0=5;2<�?2@:32�=;A�60C<2;0�>2=D26�012�45603570�:;�=�0359Z

�

dM�2=71�0359�56�93:923>A�9>=;;2<�=;<B�5@�=�@52><�0359B�56�5;02G3=02<�E501�012�7C3357C>CHB�2D=>C=02<B�=;<�@:>>:E2<�C9�?A

=993:935=02�=705D50526�E1571�2;1=;72�506�C62@C>;266Z

4M��012�2@@2705D2;266�:@�@52><�0359�=705D50526�56�eC<G2<�5;�023H6�:@�<2H:;603=02<�>2=3;5;G�:C07:H26Z

aM�2=71�0359�56�93:923>A�H:;50:32<Z

�

fM�60C<2;0�?21=D5:3�E15>2�:;�=>>�@52><�03596�7:H9>526�E501�012�X0C<2;0�d:<2�:@�d:;<C70�=;<�:;�=>>�:0123�03596�7:H9>526

E501�=;�=993:D2<�7:<2�:@�7:;<C70�@:3�012�0359Z

�

ghijhklm�nogp�qr stuvwxtyz{�|}

~���zohh�t��tuvwwtyz�yt�h��hvty�hstuvw��z�h|v��u���t�����t���� khg



���������	
���	���������������������
	������	����������	�����������������	������	���	���������������������

�

�

����������������	�������������������	�������������������	��������������	���	�������������������������	�������	�������	��

����	�����������������	����	
���	����� !"�# $%%�&"&'"()#�������������������������������������������
��	�	
	������������ !"

# $%%�&"&'"()#����	������*����
�	��	���	����
���������	���	����

�

+���������	��������������	����	�������������	���������	������	�����������������	�����������������������������	����	��

�������	��	�*���
��������������	����

�

,-./0�123�4/2502-67�89�3:6�;.03-.<3

�

=>�# $%%�&"&'"(?�@>ABC ""(?�D>$D!?�>(�> !"(�ECFE@EFB$A�$D ECG�EC�#>&"�D$H$DE I�%>(� !"�JE# (ED �&$I�#>AEDE �# BF"C #�>%� !E#

JE# (ED � >�H$( EDEH$ "�EC�$CI� (EH�C> �#H>C#>("F�'I� !"�JE# (ED �BCA"##� !$ �# $%%�ECFE@EFB$A�!$#�("D"E@"F�$HH(>@$A�>%� !"

K(ECDEH$A� >�H(>&> "�#BD!� (EH#�LE !EC� !"�%$DEAE E"#�>(�>C� !"�#D!>>A�G(>BCF#M�N!E#�ECDABF"#�#B&&"(� (EH#�$'(>$F�>(�> !"(

 (EH#�>%%"("F� !(>BG!�$� !E(FOH$( I�>(G$CEP"(�EC�L!ED!�$�# $%%�&"&'"(?�@>ABC ""(?�D>$D!?�>(�> !"(�ECFE@EFB$A�$D ECG�EC�#>&"

D$H$DE I�%>(� !"�JE# (ED �E#�H$( EDEH$ ECG?�$#�L"AA�$#�$ !A" ED�$D E@E E"#�>B #EF"� !"�JE# (ED )#�$ !A" ED�H(>G($&M

�

Q%�$HH(>@$A�E#�G($C "F� >�#>AEDE �# BF"C #� >�H$( EDEH$ "?� !$ �ECFE@EFB$A�&B# �DA"$(AI�D>&&BCED$ "� >�H$("C #� !$ � !"� (EH�E#

C> �JE# (ED O#H>C#>("F�$CF� !$ � !$ �ECFE@EFB$A�E#�C> �H$( EDEH$ ECG�LE !EC� !"�# $%%�ECFE@EFB$A)#�(>A"�("H("#"C ECG� !"�JE# (ED M

R>>(FEC$ E>C�$CFS>(�H$( EDEH$ E>C�EC�#BD!�$�H(>G($&�#!$AA�'"�D>C#E# "C �LE !�K>AEDI�TUVW�O�X $%%�Y !ED#SK>AEDI�ZUVW�O�XBHH>( 

X $%%�Y !ED#M

�

,-[50/2-3[3.25�\2-�].6̂7�[57�_3:6-�;.03-.<3�4/2502-67�,-./0

�

"̀GBA$(�>(�#H"DE$AOHB(H>#"�#D!>>A�@"!EDA"#�LEAA�'"�B#"F�%>(� ($C#H>( $ E>C�>C�%E"AF�$CF�> !"(�JE# (ED O#H>C#>("F� (EH#M

�

N!"� ($C#H>( $ E>C�%>(�$AA�%E"AF�$CF�> !"(�JE# (ED O#H>C#>("F� (EH#�E#� >�'"�'I�@"!EDA"#�>LC"F�>(�$HH(>@"F�'I� !"�JE# (ED �$CF

F(E@"C�'I�$HH(>@"F�F(E@"(#M�YaD"H E>C#�&B# �!$@"� !"�$HH(>@$A�>%� !"�XBH"(EC "CF"C M

�

N!"�JE# (ED �#!$AA�$##B&"� ($C#H>( $ E>C�D># #�%>(

�

�

�$�D"( $EC�CB&'"(�>%�$HH(>@"F�%E"AF� (EH#�$#�#H"DE%E"F�EC� !"�XBH"(EC "CF"C )#�$F&ECE# ($ E@"�GBEF"AEC"#M

�

b>(�$AA�> !"(� (EH#?�ECDABFECG�D>ODB((EDBA$(?�$ !A" ED?�$CF�> !"(�"a ($ODB((EDBA$(� (EH#?� !"�JE# (ED c

�

�

��%(>&� !"�F"#EGC$ "F�%BCFM

�

'I� !"�#H>C#>(ECG�>(G$CEP$ E>CM

�

�

�

N($C#H>( $ E>C�&$I�'"�AE&E "F�'I� !"�$@$EA$'EAE I�>%�@"!EDA"#?�F(E@"(#?�$CF�#D!"FBAECG�$CF�LEAA�C> �'"�$@$EA$'A"�L!"C�C""F"F

%>(�G"C"($A�#D!>>A�HB(H>#"#M

�

de�H(>@E#E>C#�!$@"�'""C�&$F"�%>(� !"�$F&ECE# ($ E>C�>%�&"FED$ E>C� >� !>#"�# BF"C #�%>(�L!>&�&"FED$ E>C#�$("

$F&ECE# "("F�(>B EC"AI�L!EA"�$ �#D!>>Af

�

ge�H(>@E#E>C#�!$@"�'""C�&$F"�$ � !"� (EH�F"# EC$ E>C�$CF�EC� ($C#H>( $ E>C?�E%�$CF�L!"C�("hBE("F� >�$DD>&&>F$ "

# BF"C #�$CFS>(�D!$H"(>C"#�LE !�FE#$'EAE E"#f

�

ie�H(>@E#E>C#�%>(� !"�#"A"D E>C�>%�A>FGECG�j%>(�>@"(CEG! � (EH#k� !$ �H(>@EF"#�$�#$%"�$CF�#"DB("�"C@E(>C&"C M

le��LEAA�$##B&"� !"� ($C#H>( $ E>C�D># #M

�

me��LEAA�$##B&"� !"�@"!EDA"�D># �'B � !"�D># �>%� !"�F(E@"(�#!$AA�'"�H$EF

�

ne�LEAA�H(>@EF"�%>(� !"�@"!EDA"#�%>(�$AA�> !"(� (EH#�'B �$�&EA"$G"�D!$(G"�LEAA�'"�$##"##"F� >�D>@"(� !"�D># �>%� !"�F(E@"(

$CF�%B"AM

�

opqrpstu�vwox�yz {|}~��|������

�����wpp�|��|}~��|����|�p��p~|��p{|}~�����p�~��}���|�����|���� �po



�����������	�
������������
�	��������������	�����������������������	�����	�����
����	����	�
������������
�	��������������	

����������	���	��������	��������
����	�����	����������������������������	����������������������������������
����	�

��
�	������	�����������	������
���������	��������������������� ���������
�	���������������
���	���	�������������	������

 ����������	�� ��������	�	�����������

�

��������������	����
���������	��������

	��������������������	�������������������
�����	�!�����������������������

����������	��	��
����	��������
	�������� 	�������	����
�	����������� �������
������

�

�����	�������������������������� ���������	�
�����������������	����������������"�	������	������
	����������������������


�	����������	������������	�
���������

�

#���������������� �������	�����������	�
���������
����������������������$	����
����������������������
	����������

����������� 	������
	�����
�	���������������������	��
�	���������	����������

�

%���&�
�	���������������
	�
	���������	�����������������������	����������	��
�	���������������
������ ����'�	�


������������������������	���������������"�	�
	��������������

�

�

�

(�)*+,-�./.0

12345 678717�9:;7<=:=

>?@A?BCD�EF>G�HI JKLMNOKPQR�ST

UVVWQF??XKYZKLMNNKPQYPK[?[\?MKP]?JKLMNŶQ]?SM\_LV̀aKẀ b̂cKX\̂d >?>



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� ������	��	�������

���� ������

�����

�������  ��	!!"	!�#$

����	%	&'()'*	+,	(-*'./'

	

011	2345677849:1	7;:55	<6<=637	94;	4;>63?876	@4A636B	=C	;>6	;63<7	45	:	96D4;8:;6BE	@4116@;8A61CF=:3D:896B	:D366<69;	45	;>87

G87;38@;	7>:11	=6	69;8;16B	;4	;>6	16:A6	=69658;7	?>8@>	:36	94;	1677	;>:9	;>476	234A8B6B	89	;>6	<:7;63	:D366<69;	?8;>	;>6

H4@I543B	JBK@:;849	0774@8:;849LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLM

	

���	N�O����	P�N	�����	���Q��	�P	�R�����	R�	�N�P��������	���PP	S�SR�N�"	�T����	�U���	�U��	O���P�	P�N	�
��"	�U���	R�

�N�������	��	�U�	���N�	P�N	���N�Q��V

	

���	�N�P��������	���PP	S�SR�N	WN�����	�	���Q�	�P	�R�����	R�	�U�	���N�	�U���	R�	�������N��	��	U�Q�	��NS������	���	X�N�

X��U	�U�	Y���N���	����	�U�	��S�������	�P	�U�	���Q�V	�T��������	S��	R�	S���	R�	�U�	���N���������	��	�����	XU�N�	�U�	R���

����N���	�P	�U�	Y���N���	S�WU�	R�	��NQ��V

	

Z	.[\]̂	_̀ ab

cdefdghi	jkcj	lm nopqrsotuv	wx

yzz{ukdd|o}~opqrrotu}to�d��dqot�dnopqr}�u�dwq��pz��o{����o|��� ede



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� ������	��	�������

���� ������

�����

������� ����� !�"	#�$	#�%&

����	'	()*+),	-.	*/,)01)

	

���	����"�	���22	 � !�"�	���	��3�"4���	��5�"��	!�	�3�	��" �	�2	�	��6�������$	��������5���'!�"6�����	�6"�� ���	�2	�3��

7���"���	�3���	!�	��������	��	�3�	���5�	!���2���	43��3	�"�	���	����	�3��	�3���	�"�5����	��	�3�	 ����"	�6"�� ���	89

:;;<=>:9;?	4��3	�3�	@:=9?>	A8;B	C8D?	E;F	G@ACEHI

	

���	����"�	 � !�"	6"�����	�	���5�	�2	�!�����	!�	�3�	���"�	�2	��������	�3���	!�	�������"��	��	3�5�	��" ������	���	4�"�

4��3	�3�	��3���	7���"���	����	�3�	�� �������	�2	�3�	���5�J	�K��������	 ��	!�	 ���	!�	�3�	���"���������	��	�����	43�"�

�3�	!���	����"���	�2	�3�	7���"���	 �63�	!�	��"5��J

	

L	0MNOP	QRQS

TUVWUXYZ	[\YW	]̂ _̀abcd̀ efg	hi

jkklf\UUm̀nòabcc̀efnèpUpqUb̀erU_̀abcnsfrUhbqtakuv̀luswx̀mqsy VUV



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� �

���������

���� ������

�����

�������  ��	��!	��"�

����	#	$%%&'$()*$+'

	

���	�������	�,���	-�	�.���.��	�//��0��	��	�,�	��/�	�1	.�2���.�����	�.	���	����.	�,��	�,�	1�.��	���	�1	��,���	�.����	��	�,�

�.�3������	�1	�,�	
��,�2��	4���.�/���	�1	5����,	���	5/��	��.3����	6455�7	.�2�������8

	

�������	/��	/���	�,�	�//��0�����	.�9�.�/����	���	-�	�,�	�����	1�.	����������	��	��,���	��	�.��.	��	��.���	�.	������8

	

�������	:,�	��	���	/���	�,�	�//��0�����	.�9�.�/����	��	�,�	������2	���	�1	��,���	�,���	-�	��/�����	-�	�,�

���.���������	��	����.�����	:��,	4���.���	��/�����.���3�	�.����.��8	�.���1�.	�������	�,���	���	-�	��/�����	:��,��	�.��1

�1	�//��0�����	��	.�9�.��	-�	�,�	�����8

	

�,�.�	�.�	�,.��	6�7	��.�/�������	��	:,��,	�	.�9�.��	3������	/��	-�	:��3��	�.	�������;

�8	�	3����	�����	�1	
��,�2��	
������	����.�����������	<�./	�45#"�=�	6�">"�7	�?����	��	.����3��2	�,�	3������8	�,�

������@�	�,�������	/��	��.��1�	�,�	����.�����������A	BCD	EFGGHIDJ	HIEKLEDMA	FIM	BCD	BHND	OPFND	BCD	JBQMDIB	HJ	IKB

FRLD	BK	SDB	BCD	EFGGHIDJA	��	BCD	FTTPKTPHFBD	OKPNU

	

�8	�,�	��.����	,���	.���2���	�.	�,������,����	-����1�	�2�����	.����3��2	�	3����������8	���	��.���	:,�	:����	��	����/	�

���#/������	:��3�.	:���	����	��	.����3�	��������	.�2�.���2	�,�	-���1���	�1	3����������	���	�,�	.����	�1	�������	1.�/

�	�����	,����,	����.�/���	-�1�.�	�-������2	�,�	��.��1���	���#/������	:��3�.	1�./	�,.�2,	�,�	�����	,����,

����.�/���8

	

�8	�,�	������	,��	.����3��	��	�����	���	6"7	����	�1	���,	�//��0��2	�2���	���	�,�	��?�	����6�7	��>�.�	���	��

���8		VCD	WHJBPHGB	NQJB	OKLLKX	QT	XHBC	BCD	TFPDIB	KP	LDSFL	SQFPMHFI	BK	DIJQPD	BCD	JBQMDIB	CFJ	PDGDHEDM	BCD	PDYQHPDM

OKLLKXZQT	MKJD[J\	KO	BCD	EFGGHIDU

	

],��	�,�	4���.���	�.�3����	��1�./�����	��	�//��0������!	��1������	�������!	/����������	�.	��,�.	��,���	,����,	�����	��

��.����	�1	�������	��	��������	�,�����.�!	�.�#��,���!	�����.2�.���!	̂.���	=	���	��:��#��.�����	�������!	��	�,���	������

��1�./�����	�-��	/����2�������	/����2����	���	�,�	3������	1�.	/����2�������	/����2����	���	�-��	,/��	�������/�3�.�

���	�,�	3������	1�.	,/��	�������/�3�.�8	�,�	��1�./�����	�,���	������	��	�����	�,�	�����	���	��/���/�	�1

/����2�������	/����2����	���	,�:	��	��	��.���	���	�,�	.����	����������	:��,	,/��	�������/�3�.�8	��	��������!	�,�

��1�./�����	�,���	������	��.���	:,�.�	��.����	/��	�-����	����������	��1�./�����	�-��	-��,	��������	���	:,�.�	�,��	/��

�-����	/����2�������	/����2����	���>�.	,/��	�������/�3�.�	3����������	�1	�	�,���8

	

_	'̀ abc	dedf

g�2�� 
8�8g8	���8h��"	��	��98!	�i�8""==!	�i�8""==�

�8�8	���8"=j

klmnlopq	rspm	tu vwxyz{w|}~	��

����}sll�w��wxyzzw|}�|w�l��lyw|�lvwxyz��}�l�y��x���w�����w���� mlm



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� ���	��	
����������

���� ������

���� 

������� !��	""#	"�$�

%� �	&�'� �� ��'�()�*	$+#	"�""

,-./0-1	234/56	7	8349	:;<	=39	>

	

����	?	@AB	CD	EBFGHIJGC=A

	

�K�	���*�	�L	��������	 K���	���	)�	*� ��� �)��	L�*	�K�	���M�� � 	���	�*���(���	�L	 �����	�����  N		�K�	��(��� �*�����	�L

�*� �*�)��	(���������	���O�*	(��������P�*� �*�)��	�*���(��� 	��	�	 �����	�*��M	 �K���	K�* 	Q���	)�	��*(�����	����	QK��

L���*�	��	��	 �	Q���	R����*��S�	�K�	K����K	�L	�K�	 �����#	�K�	 �����	Q���	���	)�	�)��	��	������	 �K���	�L	�K�	(���������

�*	�*���(���	Q�*�	���	(���	�'����)��	�*��M	 �K���	K�* #	�*	�K�	TUVWXYU	� 	�� �)���	���	*�Z�*� 	(���������	��	)���L��

L*�(	U[X	TUVWXYU\T����������	�*�M*�(N

	

��*	�*�� � 	�L	�K� 	������#	U[X	]̂__̂ àYb	WX]aYaUâYT	T[c__	dX	VTXWe

	

fghijkjlmnof	pXcYT	U[X	WaqXrU	css_arcUâY	̂]	c	ŶYsqXTrqasUâY	WqVb	sq̂WVrU	̂q	sqXTrqasUâY	WqVbt	̀[XU[Xq	du	aYvXrUâYt

aYbXTUâYt	̂q	̂U[Xq	pXcYTt	Û	U[X	[VpcY	d̂Wuw

	

xE-1/5yz/3{x	 K���	������	���	(������� 	�������M	�K� �	�*� �*�)��	)�	�	�K� �����	���	���	����*� �*�)��

|�'�*P�K�P�����*}	�*M #	�*���*����� #	���O�*	*�(���� N

	

f~�k�onl�oj�mj�k	ho��	�o�h��mf	pXcYT	cYu	ŶY�Ycqr̂Uar	WqVb	sq̂WVrU	̀[ar[	pcu	dX	T̂_W	̀aU[̂VU	c	sqXTrqasUâY	cYW

[̀ar[	aT	sqXscr�cbXW	]̂q	VTX	du	r̂YTVpXqT	cYW	_cdX_XW	aY	crr̂qWcYrX	̀aU[	U[X	qX�VaqXpXYUT	̂]	�UcUX	cYW	�XWXqc_	_c̀ w

	

f�o��mjmj�knof	T[c__	aYr_VWX	cYu	s[uTaracYt	YcUVq̂scU[ar	ŴrÛqt	WXYUaTUt	ŝWacUqaTUt	̂sÛpXUqaTUt	s[uTaracY	cTTaTUcYUt	cYW

cW�cYrXW	sqcrUarX	YVqTX	sqXTrqadXq	̀[̂	aT	_arXYTXW	aY	cYu	TUcUXw

	

xJ�-yz�-{zx	*�L�* 	)��K	��	�K�	(����*	��	QK��K	�	(���������	� 	��(��� ��*��	���	��	K����KP��*�	�*����*� 	QK��K	*�Z�*�

 ������	�*�����M#	 �K	� 	���K���*�S�����N

	

ghijkjlmo�mj�k	��	�onl�oj�mj�k	�o��	�o�h��ml	��	������	�m���

	

�X]̂qX	cYu	sqXTrqadXW	pXWarcUâY	pcu	dX	cWpaYaTUXqXW	Û	cYu	TUVWXYU	WVqaYb	Tr[̂ _̂	[̂VqTt	U[X	�̂ cqW	T[c__	qX�VaqX	̀qaUUXY

aYTUqVrUâYT	]q̂p	U[X	r[a_W\T	sqcrUaUâYXq	crr̂pscYaXW	du	U[X	̀qaUUXY	cVU[̂qa�cUâY	̂]	U[X	scqXYUw	�Vr[	ŴrVpXYUcUâY	T[c__

dX	�XsU	̂Y	]a_X	aY	U[X	Tr[̂ _̂	̂]]arXw	�qXTrqasUâY	pXWarcUâY	pVTU	dX	sq̂�aWXW	aY	U[X	̂qabaYc_	r̂YUcaYXq	̀aU[	U[X	sqXTrqasUâY

_cdX_	T[̂ àYb	U[X	YcpX	cYW	UX_Xs[̂YX	YVpdXq	̂]	U[X	s[cqpcrut	U[X	TUVWXYU�T	YcpXt	U[X	YcpX	̂]	U[X	s[uTaracYt	U[X	YcpX

]̂	U[X	WqVbt	cYW	U[X	ŴTcbX	Û	dX	cWpaYaTUXqXWw

	

�__	sqXTrqasUâY	pXWarcUâY	T[c__	dX	TXrVqXW	cYW	cssq̂sqacUX_u	TÛqXW	�c__̂ àYb	]̂q	�Var�	crrXTT	cYW	qXUqaX�c_	dX]̂qXt	WVqaYbt

cYW	c]UXq	Tr[̂ _̂	[̂VqT�t	VY_XTT	U[X	pXWarcUâY	aT	cY	XpXqbXYru	pXWarcUâY	U[cU	U[X	TUVWXYU	aT	cVU[̂qa�XW	Û	rcqqu

du	�WpaYaTUqcUâY	cYW	TX_]�cWpaYaTUXq	du	cVU[̂qa�cUâY	̂]	d̂U[	U[X	TUVWXYU\T	scqXYU�T�	cYW	sqcrUaUâYXqt	cYW	U[X	ŝTTXTTâY

]̂	TVr[	pXWarcUâY	du	U[X	TUVWXYU	aY	Tr[̂ _̂	aT	ŶU	sq̂[adaUXW	du	_c̀ 	̂q	qXbV_cUâYw

	

ghijkjlmo�mj�k	��	~�k�onl�oj�mj�k	�o��	�o�h��ml	��	������	�m���

	

�̂ YsqXTrqasUâY	WqVb	sq̂WVrUT	pcu	dX	cWpaYaTUXqXW	Û	cYu	TUVWXYU	WVqaYb	Tr[̂ _̂	[̂VqT	̂Y_u	̀aU[	U[X	sqâq	̀qaUUXY	r̂YTXYU

]̂	U[X	scqXYUw	�Vr[	ŴrVpXYUcUâY	T[c__	dX	�XsU	̂Y	]a_X	aY	U[X	Tr[̂ _̂	̂]]arXw	�VdTUcYrXT	U[cU	cqX	ŶU	���	cssq̂�XW	�awXwt

YcUVqc_	sq̂WVrUTt	]̂ Ŵ	TVss_XpXYUT�	̀a__	ŶU	dX	cWpaYaTUXqXW	du	�aTUqarU	TUc]]	�̂ YsqXTrqasUâY	WqVbT	U[cU	cqX	sq̂�aWXW	du

U[X	scqXYU	pcu	dX	cWpaYaTUXqXW	du	Tr[̂ _̂	TUc]]	̂Y_u	a]	U[X	ŶYsqXTrqasUâY	WqVbT	cqX	TVss_aXW	aY	U[X	̂qabaYc_	pcYV]crUVqXq\T

�� ¡�¢£¤	¥¦££	§̈ ©ª«¬®ª̄°±	²³

µ́µ¶°¦��·ª̧¹ª«¬ª̄°̧̄ ªº�º»�¬ª̄¼�©ª«¬̧½°¼�²¬»¾«µ¿Àª¶¿½ÁÂª·»½Ã  �Ä



���������	
�	��
���	��
�����
�����������������	������
���������
�������
���������������	��������������������

������	������������	���������
����������	��
�
���	����	���������
�
�������������
�
���������������

�����
���	����
�����������
�	��	�����
�����	����������������
������	������������	����	������������������
�����
	

	������������	��
��
�������	�����������
�
���������������
������
���������������������������
�
������
��
��

�	���	���	���
�������	�����
��
�� ��������
������������	��
����
����

�����������
��������

�����

�

�

!"#$$�%&%'&()�#(&�"*�#+%,-,)"&(�%&+,.#",*-�*(�"(&#"%&-"�*-/0�,-�"1&�2(&)&-.&�*$�#-*"1&(�#+3/"4�&5.&2"�,-�"1&�.#)&�*$�#-

&%&(6&-.0�"1#"�"1(&#"&-)�"1&�/,$&�*(�1&#/"1�*$�"1&�)"3+&-"7��!"#$$�/,.&-)&+�#)�2(*$&)),*-#/�(&6,)"&(&+�-3()&)�#(&�&5&%2"

$(*%�"1,)�(&83,(&%&-"7

�

9//�)"#$$�#3"1*(,:&+�"*�#+%,-,)"&(�%&+,.#",*-�*(�"(&#"%&-"�;,//�(&.&,<&�"(#,-,-6�*-�"1,)�2*/,.0�#-+�"1&�!32&(,-"&-+&-"=)

63,+&/,-&)4�#)�;&//�#)�#22(*2(,#"&�2(*.&+3(&)�$*(�#+%,-,)"&(,-6�"1&�%&+,.#",*-�*(�"(&#"%&-"7�>1,)�"(#,-,-6�)1#//�'&�2(*<,+&+

'0�83#/,$,&+�,-+,<,+3#/)�;,"1�'*"1�?-*;/&+6&�*$�"1&�@,)"(,."=)�2*/,.0�#-+�2(*.&+3(&)�#-+�"1&�#+%,-,)"(#",*-�*$�%&+,.#",*-)�*(

"(&#"%&-"7�A1&(&�2*)),'/&4�"1,)�"(#,-,-6�)1*3/+�'&�2(*<,+&+�'0�#�/,.&-)&+�(&6,)"&(&+�-3()&4�#�/,.&-)&+�210),.,#-=)�#)),)"#-"4

*(�#�/,.&-)&+�210),.,#-7

�

B�CD�9//�%&+,.#",*-�)1#//�'&�?&2"�,-�#�/*.?&+�)"*(#6&�.#)&�,-�"1&�).1**/�*$$,.&7

�

C�D�>1&�E*#(+�)1#//�2&(%,"�"1&�#+%,-,)"(#",*-�'0�)"#$$�*$�#-0�%&+,.#",*-�(&83,(,-6�,-"(#<&-*3)�*(�,-"(#%3).3/#(�,-F&.",*-�*(

"1&�,-)&(",*-�*$�#�+&<,.&�,-"*�"1&�'*+0�;1&-�'*"1�"1&�%&+,.#",*-�#-+�"1&�2(*.&+3(&�#(&�2(&).(,'&+�'0�#�210),.,#-�#-+�"1&

)"#$$�%&%'&(�1#)�.*%2/&"&+�#-0�-&.&))#(0�"(#,-,-67

�

C�D�!"3+&-")�;1*�%#0�(&83,(&�#+%,-,)"(#",*-�*$�#-�&%&(6&-.0�%&+,.#",*-�%#0�1#<&�)3.1�%&+,.#",*-�,-������������;,"1

"1&�!32&(,-"&-+&-"G)�#+%,-,)"(#",<&�63,+&/,-&)7

�

HIJKLMI�NOPPLPPQOM�OR�SLKQTUIQOM

�

�

V��������	��
�����������
�
������������������������	
�
���������������
������
���������
��������
��
��
���
����	������

��	���W�������������������������	��������������������������	������������	
�	�������	���	�������
������������������

�������������������������������
�
�����������������	���������
������
����������
����	�����������������������
��

���
��������

����
�����
������
�
���
�����������
�����������������XYZ��
����������������

�

[
�	���	�������������������������������W���
�
����	�
���������������
�
������
��
��������������
�
��

���
��
��������	����
��	���������
������
��
�����	��
��
��������
���
����
��	����	�������
��������
����	��������
��
�

�������
�����������W���
�
�����
�������
������
	���������Z
��
�����
�
����������
�
���
�����
���
�����\������
���

�������
���������]�	����	��
�	��̂�������������
���������������������W���
�
�������
��
����������������
����
	

	��_�
��
�������	������������������������������������
��
������	��_�
��
����������
��
������������������������

��
��������
���������������
����_���
��
�������������
������������	����������

�

�

	̀������
�
�������	
�����
�������������
��������	����
	�	��Y�����_��
���aabc�W�Z����_�����
���

�

!"3+&-")�%#0�2*))&))�#-+�)&/$d#+%,-,)"&(�#�%&"&(&+�+*)&�*(�+(0�2*;+&(�,-1#/&(�$*(�(&/,&$�*$�#)"1%#4�*(�'&$*(&�&5&(.,)&�"*

2(&<&-"�*-)&"�*$�#)"1%#�)0%2"*%)4�;1,/&�#"�).1**/4�*-�).1**/d)2*-)*(&+�"(#-)2*("#",*-4�*(�#"�#-0�).1**/d)2*-)*(&+

#.",<,"0�,-������������;,"1�"1&�!32&(,-"&-+&-"=)�63,+&/,-&)4�,$�"1&�$*//*;,-6�.*-+,",*-)�#(&�%&"e

�

97�	���,)�;(,""&-�#22(*<#/�$(*%�"1&�)"3+&-"=)�210),.,#-�*(�*"1&(�1&#/"1�.#(&�2(*<,+&(�#-+�"1&�)"3+&-"�*(

2#(&-"f63#(+,#-�g,$�)"3+&-"�,)�3-+&(�&,61"&&-�ghijj�"*�2*))&))�#-+�3)&�"1&�,-1#/&(�gk*(%�lmmn�kh.j�

#-+

�

E7�"1&�'3,/+,-6�#+%,-,)"(#"*(�1#)�(&.&,<&+�#�.*20�*$�"1&�;(,""&-�#22(*<#/)�$(*%�"1&�210),.,#-�#-+�"1&�2#(&-"f63#(+,#-��

#-+

�

o7�"1&(&�,)�*-�$,/&�#"�"1&�)"3+&-"G)�).1**/�#�;(,""&-�&%&(6&-.0�.#(&�2/#-�2(&2#(&+�'0�#�/,.&-)&+�210),.,#-�,-

.*//#'*(#",*-�;,"1�"1&�)"3+&-"�#-+�	����������2#(&-"f/&6#/�63#(+,#-7�>1&�2/#-�)1#//�.*-"#,-�)2&.,$,.�,-)"(3.",*-)�*-

"1&�)"3+&-"G)�-&&+)�,-./3+,-6�;1#"�"*�+*�,-�"1&�&<&-"�*$�#-�&%&(6&-.07

�

!"3+&-")�;,"1�#�-&&+�$*(�&%&(6&-.0�%&+,.#",*-�%#0�#/)*�'&�#//*;&+�"*�)&/$d2*))&))�#-+�)&/$d#+%,-,)"&(�)3.1�%&+,.#",*-4

2(*<,+&+�"1#"�"1&0�%&&"�"1&�)#%&�.*-+,",*-)�&)"#'/,)1&+�#'*<&7�!"3+&-")�;1*�#(&�2(&).(,'&+�&2,-&21(,-&�"*�"(&#"

#-#210/#5,)�)1#//�'&�#//*;&+�"*�)&/$d2*))&))�#-+�#+%,-,)"&(�"1&�%&+,.#",*-�,$�"1&0�%&&"�"1&�.*-+,",*-)�)"#"&+�#'*<&7

pqrsqtuv�wxuu�yz {|}~��|������

�����xqq�|��|}~��|����|�q��q~|��q{|}~�����q�~��}���|�����|���� tq�



�

����������	
���	��

�

�����������������������������������������������������������  �!��������"��#�$��������������%&!"$&'������(��)��(�������

*�����������*��������*���+���������*������������,����������*����������������(�������(������������������������������������

+������������(������-./�0-12/3-40�������5#���������������6���*�������������������7���*���� 

�

89�0-12/3-�:0�;<<9=/2�-9�>?9@:2/�9?�0/<<�;3A�-A>/�9B�C/2:D;-:93�-9�;39-./?�0-12/3-E��F:9<;-:930�9B�-.:0�?1</�=:<<�G/�D930:2/?/2

@:9<;-:930�9B�-./�H-12/3-�I92/�9B�I9321D-�;32�J9<:DA�KKLM�N�O?1P�J?/@/3-:93E�

�

Q./�O:0-?:D-�;32�:-0�>/?0933/<�;?/�:CC13/�B?9C�D:@:<�;32�D?:C:3;<�<:;G:<:-A�?/<;-/2�-9�-./�;2C:3:0-?;-:93�9?�393N;2C:3:0-?;-:93

9B�C/2:D;-:930�-9�-./�/R-/3-�0/-�B9?-.�:3�;>><:D;G</�H-;-/�<;=E

�

Q./�S9;?2�0.;<<�>/?C:-�-./�;2C:3:0-?;-:93�GA�0-;BB�9B�;3A�C/2:D;-:93�?/T1:?:3P�;�2/<:@/?A�C/-.92�9-./?�-.;3�9?;<�:3P/0-:93

=./3�G9-.�-./�C/2:D;-:93�;32�-./�>?9D/21?/�;?/�>?/0D?:G/2�GA�;�>?;D-:-:93/?�;32�-./�2/<:@/?A�:0�132/?�-./�01>/?@:0:93�9B�;

<:D/30/2�31?0/U�>?9@:2/2�-.;-�-./�0-;BB�C/CG/?�.;0�D9C></-/2�;3A�3/D/00;?A�-?;:3:3P�;32�-.;-�0-;BB�C/CG/?�@9<13-;?:<A

;P?//0�-9�2/<:@/?�-./�C/2:D;-:93E�89�0-;BB�C/CG/?U�9-./?�-.;3�;�./;<-.�D;?/�>?9B/00:93;<U�C;A�G/�?/T1:?/2�-9�;2C:3:0-/?

C/2:D;-:930�-.;-�;?/�;2C:3:0-/?/2�GA�C/;30�9-./?�-.;3�9?;<�:3P/0-:93E

�

V��������*,���������������������(��#������������(�����������������������������������*���������������������������������*���

����������*����,�+��������"�����*�7������#����������������������7����������������,�W���(������X���Y��*������6���)��*����

Z[\�6���)������������#���,���]�������**�������������������(�������+���������������� 

�

V�������������������������������������������(��#����������������������������������������������������������*, 

�

 ̂_ ̀ �ab[ ccdb)�ab[ ccdb�)�LeMEffgh

�̂*��#���"�������������Y��*�����)�̂�����6���*,�����i��������������$�����������#�̂���*����������6���������*����)�6���*,���

�̂��#���������$���������*�����

j�klmno�pqrs

�̀#��  ̂_ ̀ �ab[ ccdb)�ab[ ccdb�)�ab[ ccdt

�̂*��#���"�������������Y��*�����)�̂�����6���*,�����i��������������$�����������#

�̂��*����������6���������*����)�6���*,����̂���#���������$���������*�����

uvwxvyz{�|}zz�~� �������������

�����}vv���������������	
	�
����
��������
������������������� �
�



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� �����������	��������������

���� ���  !"!#

����$

������� ���	%%&	%!#�

�  !"!#	�	'()*'(+,)*'	-./01)*2'3/0,4

	

������$	56�	�7�	�7�$�7�8��	������67���	��	�7���	����6���9�$	$6���	8�	����5��	��	$��:���$$�$$	���	$��:���;���$��7	�6�

;���������	�:	�6��	;���	�6�	���������$	�$	$�����	��	������	�  !"

	

<��6	$�6���	��	�6�	=�$�7���	$6���	6�>�	��	���$�	�5�	?%@	������67���	������A����7$	?�������$@	�>����8��	��	�6�	$�6���	$���"	��

$6���	8�	�6�	7�$���$�8�����	�:	�6�	=�$�7���	�7$�	��	8�	$7�	�6��	�6�	$����	�:	�������$	�$	;���������	��	�6�	���7��7����	��>��

���	�6��	6�>�	���	�9��7��"	�6�	=�$�7���	�7$�	$6���	��$�	8�	7�$���$�8��	:�7	���7�������B	�6�	�7�����B	�:	=�$�7���	�;������$	��

��;���$��7	�������	��A������$	���	��	;�������	�6�	��$�	�:	�;������$	��6�7�C��	��	��;���$��7	$�6	��A������$"

	

)DEFGFEHIJK	LHIJFMFNE	OP	-EQFDFKONR

	

����	�	�����$��&	7�B�$��7��	�7�:�$$�����	�7$�	�;������	�7	����7�����	8�	�6�	=�$�7���	�7	�	=�$�7���	�;������	56�	6�$

$���$$:���	��$$��	�6�	7�S�7��	�7�����B	$6���	8�	����5��	��	��$$�$$	���	��;���$��7	�������	��A������$	��	$�����$"	�6�

��7$��$	��6�7�C��	��	$�	�6�	=�$�7����;���������	�������$	5���	8�	;���������	��	���6	$�6���	8�	�6�	�7�������	���	$6���	8�

�>����8��	��	��	�����7���������	����$$�8��	$���	:�7	�;������$T	7�:�7����"

	

���6	$�6���	$6���	6�>�	��	���$�	���	��7$��	�7�����	��	�6�	���7��7����	$�	���	��;���$�7�����	�:	��	�������	��A������"	��	���6

$�6���	5��6	���	?#!@	�7	;�7�	��;8����	��$�7�������	���	��;���$�7���>�	$��::&	��	���$�	�5�	?%@	�;������$	��	�6��	$���	$6���

8�	���7��7������	�7�����	��	�6�	$�	�:	��	�������"

	

�7�����B	�:	=�$�7���	�;������$	��	�6�	���7��7����	$�	���	��;���$�7�����	�:	��	�������	��A������	$6���	8�	����	��	����7�����

5��6	���	B�������$	�7�>����	8�	�6�	
��6�B��	=���7�;���	�:	��������	���	$6���	8�	��������	���7	�6�	$��7>�$���	�:	�

�����$��&	7�B�$��7��	�7�:�$$�����	�7$�"	�6�	�7�����B	$6���	������	��	�>�������	8�	�6�	�7$�	�:	�6�	�;������$T

���7$������B	�:	�6�	�7������$	:�7	��;���$��7��B	��	�������	��A������"

	

4OHENDOK	OP	UVPQ	)DWNXOFPDK	YIZ	[N	-EQFDFKONRNE

	

�	�����$��&	7�B�$��7��	�7�:�$$�����	�7$�	�7	�7�����	���	��6�7�C��	=�$�7���	�;������$	���7	�6�$	������	;��	��;���$��7	����

���	��A������$	��\	#@	���	$�����	56�	6�$	�	�7�$�7������	��	:���	5��6	�6�	=�$�7���&	��	����7�����	5��6	�6�	��7����>�$	��	$�6

�7�$�7������]	���	%@	���	����>����	��	=�$�7���	B7���$	56�	�$	8����>��	��	8�	6�>��B	��	����6�������	7�������"

	

_̂̀	abcdebfd	ghi	bdc	j̀eckhh̀l	gè	bmmnh̀	oekm	fbpbl	ghi	febmbhgl	lbgqblbdr	èlgd̀i	dk	d_̀	gimbhbcdegdbkh	ke	hkhsgimbhbcdegdbkh

ko	̀jbh̀j_ebh̀	dk	d_̀ 	̀td̀hd	c̀d	oked_	bh	gjjlbfgql̀	udgd̀	lgvw

	

,NxPROFDy	PM	)DWNXOFPDK

�

��������	��
�	������������������������������	���	������������������	�������	��������
���������������������������������

������������������������������	����������������������

�

�������������������	�������������������	������	���������������������	�������
��������	����������������������������	��������

�������
��������������		����	�������������������
����������
������������������
��������	����� �	
���	�������������	

����������������������	��!��������"��#�

�

����������������������������	����������������������	�����$�������������������	��������	��$��#%���������	������������

����������������$��%����	�����	��	�������������	���������	�����	�����	��������%������������	���������	���
���

��������������������������������	�����������
�������������
�����	�� �	
���	�������������	�����������������������	���

�

&'()'*+,�-.+/�01 234567389:�;<

=>>?9.''@3AB34566389A83C'CD'538E'23456AF9E';5DG4>HI3?HFJK3@DFL ('*



���������	
�

���� ������������������������������������

��������� !�"#$�#�%&�'()��#�%����%(��*%���+���(�,)�(���-�&%"��($���-#"���

�(���#�%�-�#%�*)!��-��#�.��%%�

/0120345�6748�9: ;<=>?@<ABC�DE

FGGHB700I<JK<=>??<ABJA<L0LM0><AN0;<=>?JOBN0D>MP=GQR<HQOST<IMOU 303



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� �������	�������

���� ������

�����

������� ���	  !	 �"�

����	#	$%&'()%	*+,-.*/	0+--1+234/	,35	$&676'(	89+:+3.2;3

	

�<�	���=�	=���>��?��	@AB	CDEFG@HIJB	FK	HLLGBMMCIN	BDF@CFIHO	HIL	EAPMCJHO	MHKB@P	FK	M@QLBI@M	HIL	M@HKK	CI	FGLBG	@F	JGBH@B

HIL	DHCI@HCI	MHKB	HIL	MQEEFG@CRB	OBHGICIN	BIRCGFIDBI@MS	TFDEGBABIMCRB	DBI@HO	ABHO@A	HIL	UBOOIBMM	CIC@CH@CRBM	HGB	VBP	@F

EGFRCLCIN	@AH@	M@QLBI@M	HGB	CI	MJAFFOW	ABHO@APW	GBHLP	@F	OBHGIW	HIL	EGBEHGBL	KFG	MQJJBMMS

	

	

��=����	�<���	X�	����Y���	�Y	���	������	�=�Z������	����=�����	�=�Z����	��	�<��=	������[�\	���>	�<�	��]]��������	]��<��

���	Y�=	=�>��=	��]]��������	̂��<	��=����	��	�<��	��=�����=	X�����>_			̀EFI	UGC@@BI	GBaQBM@	FK	H	EHGBI@bNQHGLCHIW	H

M@QLBI@	UCOO	cB	BdJQMBL	KGFD	CIM@GQJ@CFI	CI	@ACM	HGBHS

	

�<=�><��	���	����=Z������!	��	��	���������	�<��	���=�	��������	���	����=���	>��������	=�>�=���>	���Y�����������	X�	�X��=Z��

��	���	��]��_

	

e	)fghi	jklm

n�>�� 
_�_n_	�o�_""p"	[�<���	��̂ �=��	n�̂ \

q�����	Z	����	�Y	��=��>Y����!	prp	s �	r�"	[t�<	��=_	"to�\

uvwxvyz{	|}z~	�� ����������	��

�����}vv����������������v��v����v���������v������������������� wvw



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� ����������	�������
����

���� ��� !"

����#

������� $��	%%&	%"'�

� !"	(	)*+,-+./01	*23-/*2421.5

	

��	#6���	7�	�6�	������	�8	�6�	���9�	��	�����:���;�	���6	#�����<#	#���##8�	��=�������	�8	�6�	��#�9�������	�9�;9�=	�9	�

��9#����	�99���=	���9��9����	��	�6�	��6��>�=���	�8	��#�9���	;���#	���	�7?����>�#&	�#	:���	�#	��9#����	�9�8�������&	7�	�6�

�:�9���;	�8	�	�����=�	��	;9�������	��9�=����#@

	

�6�	��#�9���	#6���	�������	����8�	���6	�8	��#	#�����#&	���	�	��9���	�8	���6	�8	��#	#�����#&	�6��	���	#�����#	�9�	��������	��	�

��9#����	�99���=@	�6�	�����	������	#6���	������	��	�A���������	�8	:6��	�	��9#����	�99���=	�#	���	#����	�6��	�8	�

��9#����	�99���=	�#	9�B�#���&	�6�	�7���	#�6���	�9	�7���	#�6���	�����=�	:���	;9���	�6��	9�B�#�@	�6�	��#�9���	#6���

�9�>���	�6�#	�����	������	��	�6�	��9���	7�	#�����;	�	:9�����	������	��	���6	#�����C#	6�=�	�9	7�	�������;	�6�	������	��	�

��:#�����9&	#�����	6���7���	�9	#�=���9	��==��������	�6��	�#	#���	��	�	#�����C#	6�=�	���	#6���	��#�	��#�	�6�	������	��

�6�	��#�9���	:�7#���@

	

�6�	���9�	#6���	�:�9�	�	9�;��9	6�;6	#�6���	�����=�	��	�>�9�	#�����	��9�����	��	�6�	��#�9���	:6�	=���#	�6�	9�B�9�=���#

�8	;9�������	�#��7��#6��	7�	�6�	���9�&	�6�	
��6�;��	����9�=���	�8	��������	D
��E	���	�#	�9�>����	7�	#����	��:@

	

�9����	=��	7�	��9���	7�F

�@	�9���������	��9#�	:�9�G

	

�@	��=��#�9����;	=�#��9�	�8	#7?���	�9��	�������	�A���������#	�9	;�������#	8�9	�6�	�9����G

	

�@	9������	��9#�	:�9�	��	:6��6	�������	#�����9�#	�9�	�=7�����G

	

�@	���(�9���������	��9#�	:�9�G

	

�@	�����������	����6�9(;����	#���G

	

H@	��#���;	��G

	

�@	���	��9���=���G

	

I@	��>�����	�����=���	��9#�#G

	

�@	����99���	��9���=���	�9	��6�9	J��9��	�����;�J	�9�;9�=#G	�9

	

$@	
��6�;��	����9�=���	�8	��������	D
��E	���9�>��	8�9=��	��9��9	���	���6�����	D���E	�9�;9�=	�9	�99���=G	�9

	

K@	��(����	���##@

	

������#	#6���	#���##8���	��=�����	��	��(����	��9#�	�9	���9���;	�A��9�����	��	#6���	6�>�	�6�	��(����	���9���;	�A��9�����

�>����7��	8�9	���6	�8	�6�	9�B�9��	�9����#	�8	�6�	
��6�;��	
�9��	�99���=@

	

�������	��������	#�����#	:6�	�9���9��	��=�����	�6�	�9�;9�=#	#����8���	��	�6��9	����>�����L��	��������	�9�;9�=	D���E	�9

��	�	��9#����	�99���=	=���	�6�	9�B�9�=���#	8�9	�	6�;6	#�6���	�����=�&	���	6�>�	9����>��	�6�	9���==��������	�8	�6�

����>�����L��	��������	�9�;9�=	��==�����	D����E&	=��	��9��������	��	;9�������	����>����#	�#	9���==�����	7�	�6�

#�����<#	����@	���#���7��	����==�������	#6���	7�	=���	8�9	#�����#	:��6	��#�7������#&	�#	��8����	���9	#����	�9	8���9��

��:&	��	�##�#�	�6�=	��	�����;	���	9�B�9��	��#�#	�9	�##�##=���#	8�9	;9�������@

	

MNOPNQRS	TURV	WX YZ[\]̂ Z_̀a	bc

deef̀UNNgZhiZ[\]]Z_̀h_ZjNjkN\Z_lNYZ[\]hm̀lNb\kn[eopZfomqrZgkms ONQ



���������	
���������������
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�
 �������������!����������������" �������������������������#��� ������������ ���
����������  ���������������$�%

��������
������������#��������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������
����

��#��� �������������������������!���������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������

&������������������
����������
�������#��� ���������������������&������������
����������������'����������������������

���!����������������" �����������������������������  ���������������$��������!�����������������������������������

�"�
�����������������������������
�����������������������
��������������!���������������������������()�������������

��������$

�

*���+������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
 ������� ����������������

�������������������	
���������������
��������
����� ��#������������������
 ������������
����������������
�������

������������������!������������������������������
����������������
����#������ ����������������
����������������������

�����������������������$

�

���������#����������������������������	
���������������
��������
����������+����������������������������������������

��������������������������������������������������"�����������������������#������,�������������������!���
������������

�������������#������()�������������������������"�
�����������������������������������������"�
������������������

������
����������������������������
��������������� ���������� � ���� ��!���� ���������������������������������
����$

�

-�����������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������$�.�����������������������������

��������������!���������������
���������������������������������
���$�/���
�������������������������������!��

����������������
�����������#���������������������������������������������������
�����!�������$

�

%��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&������� ��#������������������
����

�����
 ���������������������������������-� �����������$

�

*���(*0��������
�������������,	�������������������������������,������������������������������,���������������  �� �����

�#���������������&��������#��������������1���" ������������������������������,������������������������,	��������������

����$

�

2�����������

���
�����"���������������������������������������������#��������������
 �������������
�������

���������������������������3���� ��$�4�������������������
 �����������������
�������������������������������������

�� ��
����������� �������
������$�%���������
������������� ����� ����������������
�����������������������#��������

 �������������������������$

�

%����������������������������
�����������5

%$�*�������
��������������6�
���
�
����78$9��������������������(��������7:;7<

�

+$�-���������������&��������
 �����������=>��,?����@�#���A�������#��6������������������B03�>��,�?����@�#���C���

���#�D<

�

($�%������������E�,�����2����-��������F���E�#���G������%���
����������������������������� ������������������<

�

&$�H������������������������.�������.�����0"�
���������������	�  ��#���������
���$

�

I�JKLMN�OPQR

@���� .$($@$�CS:$;;TT��CS:$;78S�=;D��CS:$;78S�=7D��CS:$;78S�=AD=D��CS:$;78U�

7:�V$-$($�;A::�������$

7:�V$-$($�;A:;�������$

7U�V$-$($�8UA

A7�V$-$($�;7;C;�������$

WXYZX[\]�̂_\̀�ab cdefghdijk�lm

noopj_XXqdrsdefggdijridtXtuXfdivXcdefgrwjvXlfuxeoyzdpyw{|dquw} [X[



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� ����������

���� ������

���� 

������� !��	��"	��#$

%� �	��&� �� !��	#�"	���'

����	(	)*+,-./012

	

�3��3�4���	�5	���	 ����� "	4���3��� "	�6��4���"	���	 �3&��� 	����	5�3	53�4	7� �3���	5�� 	 8���	9�	4���	��	����3�����

:��8	���	�������9��	5���3��	���	 ����	 ����� "	���3�	������� "	���	��4��� �3���&�	�3����3� ;	������3� 	�5	������	��&�3��<

���5���� 	�5	����3� �	���	<�&�3���<	�8�	������ 	�5	�� 	�4������ 	��<�<��	��	�8�	 ��������"	�:�3�	���	��4��� �3�����	�5

����3��� 	�3�	� ��9�� 8��	��	������	##��"	������	�##�"	���	������	'##�	=	���5����	�5	����3� �;

	

���	�3��3�4���	�3�� ������ 	 8���	9�	��������	��	�	4����3	�8��	����3�<� 	5��	���	����	��4��������	���	��	����3�����

:��8	<���	��4��� �3���&�	�3������	���	 ���	9 ���  	>�<4���;

	

?��8	���3"	�8�	�����	�5	
��8�<��	��5�34 	�8�	7� �3���	�5	�8�	��<��	�4���	5�3	�3�8� � 	:8��8	3�6�3�	�	5�34��	9�����<

�3���  	�5	�	 ��<��	���4;

	

��	� 	�8�	������	�5	�8�	���3�	�8��	�8�	���3���������	��8�3� 	��	�8�	5����:��<@

	

�;	����	��5�34��	�3���	6������� 	��	�3�8� � 	��	�A��  	�5	BCDEFFFG

	

	HG	�3�8� � 	��	�	 ��<��	�3�� ������	�8��	�3�	��	�A��  	�5	�8�	�����3	�4���	��34�����	9�	 ����	 �����	 8���	3�6�3�

��4������&�	9�� 	���"	:8���&�3	��  �9��"	8�&�	��	��� �	�83��	I�J	 �8	9�� 	5�3	 9 ����������	�5	�3�8� �	���	 8���	3�6�3�

���3�&��	�5	�8�	���3�	�3��3	��	�3�8� �;

	

,KLMNOPOPQN	RPST

	

��4������&�	9�� 	�3�	���	3�6�3��	5�3	���4 	�3�8� ��	�83�<8	�8�	�����3���&�	9��	�3�8� ��<	�3�<3�4	���3����	9�	�8�


��8�<��	7���3�4���	�5	
���<�4���	���	��<��	�3 ���	��	
;�;%;	#U;#���;

	

��4������&�	9�� 	�3�	���	3�6�3��	5�3	5���	�3�8� � "	���  	5���	�3�8� ��	��	�	 ��<��	�3�� ������	�� � 	V#��"���	�3

4�3�;

	

��4������&�	9�� 	 8���	9�	 �����	���	 8���	9�	������	9�	�8�	�  � ����	���3���������	�5	W������	��	�8�	�3� ����	�5	��	��� �

���	I#J	:����  ;	���	�3��3 	�3	����3��� 	 8���	9�	�:�3���	��	�8�	��:� �	3� ��� �9��	9����3X	8�:�&�3"	��� ���3�����	���	9�

<�&��	��@

	

�;	�8�	6�����	�5	�8�	���4I J	��	9�	 ������X

	

�;	�� 	���5�34���	:��8	 ����5������� X

	

�;	 ���9�����	��	�8�	3�6�3�4��� 	�5	�8�	7� �3���X

	

7;	����&�3�	��34 X

	

?;	�� �	��35�34����	�5	&����3;

	

��	��������	��	�8�	5����3 	�9�&�"	�8�	���3�	4��	��� ���3	���	�3�&���	�	�3�5�3����	��	9����3 @

	

�;	:8��8	 �	�	
��8�<��(9� ��	9 ���  	� 	�8�	�3�4�3�	����3����3X

YZ[\Z]̂_	̀âb	cd efghijfklm	no

pqqrlaZZsftufghiifkltkfvZvwZhfkxZefghitylxZnhwzgq{|fr{y}~fswy� [Z�



�

����������	
���
����������
������������	
����	��
		
	���	�	������������	�

�

���������	
	�������	���
�
�
��
���������������	
����	��
		��
��	�����	��
		�������������������������������������
�
�
��


����������
�
�����������	����
���� �!���"��#$"���������
����
	��������
���	��
		��
�����
	��������	���
����
���������������

��
���	����
�%
��#�������	�������	����
���
��������
����������&

�

'�����
���������������	��
		���(��
�����	�����������������������������
���(���	
������������)���

�

������
������������������
���(��
�����	������������
��
�
���
����������������
�������������)���

�

 �������
�����������������
���(����������
�	����������������
�����
�*	����
�	������
����
����
���(������
���������

+
�����
������,�
�	����

�

,��	���
�
�
��
�	����������������������������
�
���������-
����	�����
�
��������	������	���������
��	
��������������%�����
����

�
�
������������
����
�
��	�

�

,�
��������
	
�%
	���
�����������
-
������������������	�

�

 �������	������
������
�������
�.��
����
��
�����������������������%������������	����
���
����������������
���������
�	

��	������
		��������
�������������
�����	���
�	�����
��'������
����������	��
����
������������%������������������	
�

�

,�
�������	������
�������
�������
��
��	��������������	������������
����%
����	�����	�������������������	��	������	
��
��


���	�������	�

�

/01�2345675

�

'�����
��������	�
	�������
�����������
	����	�����
�	���������
����������������
���
	���
	����
�������
�8
��
	�����

9����	��	�8�9�������
�����%����������	�
����������	����:��
������
	�����������������
	�	���	���
����
��������������������


.��
����
��
����������	
%
���������;#������	������
���
����������
����	��������
	��

�

<��������%
�=�����	�����
�
�������������
	�����
�.��
����
��
���	������
%�
����
�����
	���	�	������
�������
��
�����
��	���

�
����������
��
���	������
�����
	����������������������
����
�����
������
-
������������	�	������
���>����
������
����������

����������
	��	������
�����������
�������
�����������	������
�	�����
���������	��	
��
����
����
��������������


���
�����
�������	�������������������������	�

�

������
�������
��������
�������
����������
	������������
�������
���������������
������
	�����������
����
���
	����
���	����

���	�����
������%
���������

����	�

�

?6@63AB�234C0704@7

�

,�
�.��
����
��
����	��������D
�����������	
�������
�	������������
������������	�

�

,�
�.��
����
��
����	��������D
�������:
�
�
��
����������	
	���������������������%����������	
�����	����E���	
�%��
	

�

�
�����:

����
�+�	�����������
��������.����������	
	�	������
��������������
������F	����
�����������
��
(���
�����

�

�����

�

G�����
�����������
�
�����
��������
������������
���
������������
�+�	���������
��������
����
	��������
�.��
����
��
��

�
�����������
	�����
��
����
�
��	�����	����������
�	�������		
	������
�	�������:
����������������	
	������������	�	���

������
���
����
	����	�����	�	�
���������������������

�

<�
�
%
��	�����
���������
	�������
�����������	���:
��������������������
�
�%
��������
��%
������������
����
����
������

�������������
�	����
������������	����
�
���
��%
������
	�	������
����
�������������
�����	�
����������	�

�

�
���
�����������������	
����
�����
�.��
����
��
���	�������
�:��	������
��
����
������	
��������	
��	�	��-
����������

��
��
��	������
�������	�
(�	�������
�����
���������
��
����
����
������������
��%������
�
�	
��
�
������
�+�	�������'��

������	
����
�	�	������
�����
�
�����	
����%
���

�

G����
����
�
	�	����
�������������
		������
�����
���������	���	��
		��
�����	����
��������
����
	�����&

�

'���������������
����%��
������	�������
	���	���
�	�����
�	��	���		���
���������	��
		��������
�+�	�����)

�

���������������������
��	��
�
���������	������	����������	��
�������
���%
����������������������
�������
���	��
		

����
�	)

HIJKILMN�OPMQ�RS TUVWXYUZ[\�]̂

_̀̀a[PIIbUcdUVWXXUZ[cZUeIefIWUZgITUVWXch[gI]WfiV̀jkUajhlmUbfhn LIo



�

���������������	
���������������������������
�������������
���������������������������������
��������������

��	
���������������������
����������������
������������������������������������������
�������������������������

�������������������������

�

 ��
����������������������
������������������
������������������������������!������
��������������������������

��������
������������������������������������������!��������������������

�

"����
�����������������������������������
������
���������������������������������
�����������#��������
������

������$������������������������������������������������������
������������
�����������#��������
�������������

�
����%�����

�

"���&����������	
�����������	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������#

�
���������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������
������
�������

�

'()*+(,-,./�0�1,2,(34�5(3./6

�

"����
���������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������7������������

 ������������$�
��������	
������������������������������������������������������������������8����������
����

���������"��� �������������������������������������������������	
���������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������
��������������$!��������������������������
������

������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������9:;�<=>?:@�

�

A�������B>CBDCBE

"����<CB?C>D

�

F�G,)43�HIHJ

K���� L���K��=M?�B><N��=M?�B>ND������	�

�����A��������� OPQRST�U�VWXYZ[\[]̂ �_Ẑ X

àbcadef�ghei�jk lmnopqmrst�uv

wxxyshaazm{|mnoppmrs{rm}a}~aomr�almnop{�s�auo~�nx��my����mz~�� �a�



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� ���������	�����

���� ������

���� 

!������ "��	��#	��$%

�� �	��&� �� '���()�*	$�#	���$

����	+	,-./011-2	342-/

	

��	� 	����  �*�	5�*	�6�	�*��*��	���*�����	�5	�6�	'� �*���	��	�*���*�	�	��* ����	��5�*(�����	 � ��(	5�*	�6�	*��������	�5

���*��*����	5��� 	)��*��7	���	��	�(������8 	���� 	���	*� ��� �)������ 	��	�6�	'� �*���	���	�6�	'� �*���8 	*� ��� �)������ 	��

�6�	�(������9

	

�6�	���*�	�5	��������	*�:�*� 	�6��	 55������	*���*� 	�;� �	��	�� *�	��	�(������8 	:���5������� 	5�*	�6�	<�)	6���=

��(�������	>��6	����*��#	�����	���	�����	)���5��	�*�7*�( =	���5�*(����	>��6	'� �*���	*�� =	���	�&������	�5	��(������

�&������� 9	��6	*���*� 	>���	)�	����	��	��(�������	>��6	�6�	��> 	�5	�6�	�����	�5	
��6�7��9

	

?@ABCC	DEB	FGCDHGID	GC	HBJKGHBL	MN	AOP	DQ	RHQSGLB	DEGC	G@TQHUODGQ@	DQ	O	DEGHLVROHDNW	DEB	'� �*���	 6���	���	�� ��� �	��

�(������8 	6�(�	���*�  	�*	�������	��5�*(�����	��	�	�6�*�	��*��	>��6��	�6�	�(������8 	>*�����	��6�*�X�����9

	

�6�	���*�	����7��� 	�6�	(����������	�5	��	�(������8 	��* ����	��5�*(�����	 � ��(	��	�6�	!  � ����	���*���������	�5

Y(��	�� �*�� 9

	

!	 ��7��	����*��	5���	 6���	)�	(���������	���	 ) ����*�	*���*� 	 6���	)�	(���������	5�*	�� �	��	����	7��6�*��7	����9

	

����	�6��	��5�*(�����	>6��6	��*���� 	��	�6�	�*�5�  �����	*���	�5	�6�	�(������	���	 )(�����	)�	���	��6�*�X��	'� �*���

��(��� �*�����	���	�6�	���*�	(��	)�	����*��	��	�6�	�55�����	*���*�	5���9	�(������ 	 6���	�*�&���	����  �*�	��5�*(�����	5�*

�6��*	��* �����	5��� 9	�5	�*�&����7	�6�	*�:� ���	��5�*(�����	� 	��������#	�(������ 	 6���	)�	��5�*(��	�5	�6��*	*�76�	��	�������

��	 ����	�6�	��5�*(�����9

	

�(������	(������	*���*� #	�������7#	)�	���	��(����	��#	�� *����	5�*( #	(������	��*��5������� 	)�	�	�6� �����#	���	*�:� � 

5�*	���&�	�*	����((�������#	 6���	���	)�	(���������	��	�6�	�(������8 	��* �����	5���	���	 6���	�� ����	)�	(���������	��	�

���5��������	(������	5���9

	

!	����	�5	���6	 �6	���*�	 6���	)�	7�&��	��	�6�	�(������	���	*�:� �	�;����	5�*	(����* 	��*������7	��	������7	����7�����9

	

�6�	�(������	(��	��*���������	*�&��>	�6��*	5���	��	*�� ���)��	����*&�� #	7���*����	���	(�*�	�6��	�>�	Z�[	��(� 	��	�	�������*

���*9

	

��* �����	*���*� 	 6���	)�	�&����)��	��	���*�	(�()�* 	���	��(��� �*�����	� 	(��	)�	*�:�*��	��	�6�	��*5�*(����	�5	�6��*

<�) 9

	

!��	�(������	>6�	�����*��*������	*���� � 	��5�*(�����#	�*	 � 	���5��������	��5�*(�����	5�*	��* ����	*�� �� #	>���	)�

�� ��������	��	����*�����	>��6	� ��)�� 6��	������� 	���	�*����*� 9	�5	��	�(������	� 	���*���6��	��	�*�&���	��5�*(�����

�����*��*������#	�6�	�(������	( �	*�5 �	��	*���� �	�6�	*�:� ���	��5�*(�����	��	����*�����	>��6	�������)��	�*����*� 	�*

*�5�*	�6�	*�:� ��*	��	�6�	�(������8 	�((������	 ��*&� �*9

	

��* �����	>� 6��7	��	*�&��>	�6��*	�>�	*���*� 	 6���\

	

!9	*�:� �	����  	��	>*����7=

	

�9	*�&��>	�6�	*���*�	��	�6�	�*� ����	�5	�6�	'� �*���	�(������	�� �7�����	��	(�������	 ���	*���*� =

	

]̂_̀ âbc	_̀d̀̀ 	ef ghijklhmno	pq

rsstnd̂̂uhvwhijkkhmnvmhx̂xŷjhmẑghijkv{nẑpjy|is}~ht}{��huy{� _̂a



���������	��
�����	���	������	����	��������	����	�����	�������������
��������	��

�

���������
	������������	������
�����������������������	����������

�

����	���
��������	������
�������
�����������	�������	���������������	��
�����������
�������	�����
��������

�������

�����������������	��������������	����
��������	���������������	����������������������

�

�����������������

�

 ��������
��	�!�������
���

�

�������	���	�������
�

�

"�������	��!
�����������	�����

���������������
���������������������	�������������#$%&������	�����������
��

���	�����������
���

�

'�����������
��	����	�����	
���������������������������
	����������!������������������������	���(�����������#)&

�������	��*�+,-�����!��++�������������(�
������������
	���.���	��	���"�����������������������

�!������������

���
	���.���
��

�

/012345�/06076827

�

9�����

�������	���
��
������

�!������������	�����������	��	������������
:�����
	�����������������������
����(�#;&

�������<
������������	�����
	�������	������������	������	����	��
��	���������

�!������������	�����������	��	�

���
	�������
��������#)%&�������

�

=����
��
������

�!������������	���������	�����������������������
������
	����!�������������	����������!�������

�����������
	�������
���������#>&�������

�

��������?�����	��=������@��	����@�����	���������	��
�?�����
���	����!
��?��		
���A%A��

�

?�����	��=������@��	����@�����	���������	��
�?�����
���	����!
��?��		
�����A%%������A%% �

�

B�C02DE�FGFH

I���
 =���I��A-J�)%+�������

KLMNLOPQ�MNRNN�ST UVWXYZV[\]�̂_

àab\RLLcVdeVWXYYV[\d[VfLfgLXV[hLUVWXYdi\hL̂XgjWaklVbkimnVcgio OLO



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� ��������

���� ������

�����

������� ���	  !	 ���

����	"�#���� $���%&�'	�(!	 � �

����	)	*+,,-+..

	

��	'�/�'��	&�	��0!	�1�	���'�	�2	��������	����&���1��	�1�	2����0��3	0�������	������	2�'	�1�	$���'���4

	

�1�	���'�	'���3��5��	�1��	3���	��'�����	���	'�3��'	�1������	����#���	�22���	�1�	1����1	���	0���)&���3	�2	�1�	$���'���6�

�������4	7'�1�'%�'�!	'����'�1	��������	�1��	�1�'�	��	�	������#�	��''�������	&��0���	�	������6�	1����1	���	0���)&���3

���	89:	;8<=:>8?;	�&�����	��	���'�4	
�'��#�'!	��1����	���	����	��	�%��'����	'���	��	�1�	��#����%�����	�'�����	&�	01��1

�������	����&���1	�1��'	1����1	���	��'�����	1�&���	&�	�'�#����3	��'�����	%����	���	������	�1'�31	�1�	$���'���@�	%���

�'�3'�%�!	&�	����'���3	�1�	��#����%���	�2	3���	�����3	1�&���	���	&�	�'�%����3	���'�����	�1������	����#���	&��1	��	���

��	�2	��1���4

	

�1�	���'�!	1�0�#�'!	&����#��	�1��	�22�'�	��	����'�	�1�	�������6	��#����%���	�2	1����1�	&�1�#��'�	���	1�&���	0��1	'�3�'�

��	�����3	���	�A�'����	������	&�	����%����1��	&�	�1�	$���'���	�����4	B�	0���	&�	�������'�	2�'	���	����	�1�	�%�������!	&�

����	��'����	���	�1�	�&���	��	��'3�!	��	&�	��#��#��	��	�	��%%����)0���	�22�'�	��	�'�%���!	����'�	���	%����	��1	1����1�

&�1�#��'�	���	1�&���	CD89	E:;F:G8	8H	:I8D>J	I>=	:K:EGD;:4

	

�1�	���'�	����	�1�	2����0��3	3����	��	��	�22�'�	��	���&��	�������	��	����&���1	3���	1����1!	9:IL89M	><8ED8DH>N	I>=	F9M;DGIL

IG8DOD8M	9IPD8;Q

	

�4	���1	'�3�'�	��	��'�����	��������Q

	

�4	��'�����	��������	�1���	&�	�������	��	�1�	R����1	�''���%	��	�1��	����'�����	��	��/������	���	������'��)

&����	���	�'�#����	�������	0��1	�1�	���0���3�!	��������	���	������	�������'�	��	����	1����1�	��#��4

	

 4	��'�����	��������	�1���	&�	����3'����	����	��1�'	�&S���	�'���	�2	�1�	�''���%!	01��	���'��'����!	��

��%���%���!	&�	���	'������!	�1�	������'��	���	&���1%�'��	2�'	1����1	��������4

	

(4	��'�����	��������	�1���	�A����	&�����	�1�	�����'��%	&�	��3�3��3	���	��#��#��3	�1�	$���'���@�	2���	��'#���

���224

	

T4	��'�����	��������	�����'�!	��1	��	�1�	7���	��'�%��	U���	I>=	VWXY?;	ZM[LI8:!	0���	&�	���������	��	�1�

��2���'��	I>=	H89:E	IFFEHFEDI8:	IE:I;	OD;DPL:	8H	;8<=:>8;	I>=	H89:E;	D>	89:	;G9HHL	GH\\<>D8M4

	

�4	���1	'�3�'�	��	�1������	����#���Q

	

�4	]̂ _̀abcd	+efbcgahi

	

�4	�	��/������!	��%�'�1����#�	�1������	��������	�'�3'�%	�1���	&�	�'�#����	2�'	�������	��	j)� 	��

����'�����	0��1	�1�	������'��	���	&���1%�'��	����&���1��	&�	�1�	�����4

	

&4	�1�	�1������	��������	�''���%	�1���	�'�#���	��/������	����'�����	'������	��	�1�	���0���3�!

��������	���	������	�������'�	��	��'��������	��	��2����3!	1����1)��1�����3	�1������	����#���4

	

�4	�1������	��������	�������	�1���	�'�#���	�������	0��1	����'�������	��	���'�!	�'������	���	&�	��������

��	��#����%�������)���'��'����	���0���3�!	��������	���	������	�������'�	��	��3�3�	��	��2����3!

1����1)��1�����3	�1������	����#���4

klmnlopq	mnrnn	st uvwxyzv{|}	~�

����|rll�v��vwxyyv{|�{v�l��lxv{�luvwxy��|�l~x��w���v�����v���� mlp



�

����������	�
�������������
���������������	����
��	����	�	������������������������
����������
�
�

�������������������������

�

����������	�
�������������
���������������	����
��	����	�	�����������������	��
��������������	
�����

������
����������
��������������
����������
�����������������
�������������	����
��������


������������
�����
�������
����������
�
��
������������������

�

�����

����
���	����
��
�����������	����
��������������������
����������
�������
�����

����������
�

�

���� !"#$%&�'$(#)#(!

�

��*�������������������������
�������������������������	�������������	�������������������������


�������
��������
�������������������	��
�����
��	��
������������������	��
��������������������
�

��	��
������������������������
�����

�

���+���������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������	��
��

��������������

�

,��-����������������������������������������.

/�������
��
���������������������������	��
����	��
�������
��������������
�������������������	���	�����

����������

�

0�������	��������������������������
��	������	����
�����	�������	������������
�������������������������

���
��1

�

������������������������
��
����
��
����
�������������	��
�����1

�

2��	����3���������
������
��������
�
������
���������������������������
��
��
��������������
��������
���

��	��
����������������������������
�4������	���������

�

5��-�������������
	������
���������
��
��������
������������������������������������	��
����
�����������

���	����	��
�������������������������������6���������7*5+�*����*
�����
�*������
	������
���
�����

�

+������
���������5������������.

�

0���
��	������	��
�������
��������������
�	�����
����������	���������	��
���������������1

�

���������
��
����
��
���������
��������������������
���������������
����������
��	��
��������
�����

�������
�����������������������������������7*5+�5������8	�����
�������+�����
��
������7*5+�*���

*
�����
�*������
	������
���
����.

�

�����������������������	�������
��	����������������������	�������������	���������
����	����
�

����	�1

�

���������������������������������
��	���9:;<�=>?�@A<B:9:B�@CDEFGCA@�GCHI:J<K�:J�HL<�M:<HNFO�PC:K<I:J<@

9GF�QR<F:BNJ@�NJK�AFGRGH<K�:J�HL<�SOTINH<�RNH<F:NI@�=KNFU�EF<<JV�F<KWGFNJE<V�D<NJ@WA<N@WI<ECR<@V

@HNFBLO�NJK�GHL<F?

�

����XLGI<�EFN:JV�XLGI<�NJK�XLGI<�EFN:J�F:B<�AFGKCBH@�HLNH�R<<H�@BLGGI�ICJBL�NJK�DF<NU9N@H�AFGEFNR

F<YC:F<R<JH@�NJKV�:9�G99<F<KV�ZRNFH�ZJNBU�:J�ZBLGGI�@HNJKNFK@

�

���BLG:B<�G9�9IC:K�R:IU�9FGR�9NH[9F<<�GF�IGX[9NH�=CJ9IN;GF<K�NJK�9IN;GF<K?�NH�AFGEFNR�ICJBL�NJK�DF<NU@

R<NI@�X:HL�GJ<�=\?�BLG:B<�D<:JE�CJ9IN;GF<K�

�

�������������
����������������������������
����������4��������	���

�

2��<I:R:JNH<�9GGK@�G99<F<K�:J�AFGEFNR�R<NI@�NJK�HLG@<�G99<F<K�N@�ANFH�G9�ZRNFH�ZJNBU@�:J�ZBLGGI@�HLNH�NF<�JGH

9F<<�G9�NKK<K�HFNJ@[9NH�

�

]�����	������	��
����������������	���������������������������������������	����������

�

_̂̀a_bcd�̀aeaa�fg hijklminop�qr

sttuoe__viwxijkllinowniy_yz_kin{_hijklw|o{_qkz}jt~�iu~|��ivz|� b_c



�����������	�
������
�	�	�������	�����	�
	������
�	�	����	�����������	�������
�	������
����������������
��
��

������	�������
���������	��������������	�������
���	�	�
���������������������������������
����	����

����
��������� 
������!��
����"	���������������	�
���#��
�	�!������	�
�������������
�����
�$	���

�����������������	�
��
��	�

�

�����������%���������&����	������
������	�������
����
���%��'�����
�����������������������	�������������%���

�������	�
��	�
���	��(

�

���)��
�����
���%����*������+,--�����������������������������	����������
��	�
����������%�������
��
���	�
�

����
����	����
������������	�����������
�
���������	��������
�����	��	
����������
������
�	���������������

��������������������������
���!������	����������
�	�
�������������
�����
�$	��������������������

	�
��
��	��
	�%���
	���������	�
���
�
����������������
��

�

#���	�	�����������*������+,./������������
���0�����*����1
�	������������	�����������	
���	�������
�	�
�

�����		��	����������
������������	��		����������������
��������������������2����3�

�

4��	
���������	���������
�����������
���
��������������	�����
�
������������������������	�����������

�

���4��	
���������	�
������
�	����	�����	���
�����������������������
���!������	����������
�	�
�����

�������
�����
�$	���������������������	�
��
��	���������	����������	�������
���	�����������	�������
���	

����������

�

���������������	�
������
�	�
�
��
�������	
�����	�����	��������	��������������	�������
���	�2
���
�
���

����������������&���	��������������	��������
���	�
��		�������	�����	�����������	�������
�3���%����������


����������2.-3������	�
����������	�����������
��	�������
��	�
����������%����������������������
��

!������	����������
�	�
�������������
�����
�$	���������������������	�
��
��	������������������������������

��������������	���
��
��
�
��
������	�����	�
��
��
������
	����	��������������
�
�2������������	���
�

%��������������5
����
���������6�����*����
��75�6*8�����������#�
$�
	��*����
��7�#*8������������
����


�������
��
��������
��������������5�6*�����#*����3��
	�%���
	���������	�
������
�	������������

�
����	�������	������	���	����
	������
�	�	���������������	����
������	����������	�
������
��9
����	���
���

�����	�������	��	�����	�

�

�����������	�������������	�������
���	�����������	�������
��	�
����������%����������������������
���!������	

���������
�	��������������������������	���
��
��
�
��
������	�����	�
��
��
����������������
�
��
	���
		����

	�
�$	�����������������
����	�

�

������������
������
�	���
��
������������������
����������	
���������	�������
���	�����������	�������
�

2%������
�����������
		�����	�
�$	��������
		������
���	�
���
�������
������
����	3�	�
����������%�����������


������
��	�
��
��	�
�������������*������
��

�

!��4�������	����������
��%����	�������������
���
����	��'	���������:���%�����������	���		
������	��	���9���

���
���������%���������������������	
���������	�%���������
�����������	��
���

�

 ��4�������	����������
��%�����������
���	�����	�
�����
���
��		��������
����
������������	�����	����������

���
�����
�������
���%�����
���		�������
����
���
�
��	�
���%�������	����
�

�

)��4����	�����������	����������
���
���������	�����	���
���	�
��������	�������	������������������������

���	������	����������	�����	�

�

;��5���������������
�����������������������	�
�
��
�������������	�������
��	�
������
�����
�
��
����
�������������

�����
	�

�

<��4�������	����������
��	�
�����
�����	�������
�=�
��������������������		���
��

�

6�����������	����������	�	�
����������'	�������
��������������	��������
����	�

�

1�����������������		���
�����������	�
�����������������
��������	������������	����������
��

�

4��#�
����	���
�	�����		�	�
���������������������
���
	������������
����
����%�������
����
���	���	�����������

�����������
�������	��������	������
�	�	�
���	���������	��������

�

4��������������	�
���
�������
���	������%���		�����������
��������	��
���	��	�����	�����	��
���	������

��	�����������
��������������		���
��	�
�������	�2�����������
����
������	��
�����
������
���	3�����
���
����
��

	���
��	����	�	�
������	�������
��������		���
�	������	��������������
���	������
�����	��
���	�������	����������

>?@A?BCD�@AEAA�FG HIJKLMINOP�QR

STTUOE??VIWXIJKLLINOWNIY?YZ?KIN[?HIJKLW\O[?QKZ]JT̂_IÛ\̀aIVZ\b c?C



������������	�
��������	����������	����������	����������������	��������������������	������������������������	�

�	������������������������������������	����������������		��������������������	���������������������������������������

������������	��	�����������������������������

�

��������������	���������������������	��������	��

�

��������������	����������������		�������	����� 

�

!���������	������"�������#������������	���� 

�

�������������	��	����������������	������	�����!	�����	������	��� 

�

"�������������	������������������	��	�������	���� 

�

$�����	��������	���	������������	��	�������	����
��������������

�

!��	�����������	����������		������
���������������	�����������������	�������	�����������������������������	����	����

�	���������������������������%	������	��������&������������
���������������	���������������	���������������������

���������������������������������	��������	���

�

���������������������������	������������	�����!	����	��������	������	����������������	������������	�������������	��	�

�	�����������������	�������������	������	������
����������������	���	�������������������������		���������	����������

��������������	����	���	�����

�

������������������������	�����	��������	�����	���������������
�����������������
��������������	��������������
�	�

�����	����������������������	��	��������	������&��	������	����	������������
��������������������������	��������	�����	�����

"�������#���������
������������������������	�������'�������������	������������������	��	�������	�����

�

����"����������������������������������(	��������������	����������������)*+�������	�������,������	����������		���������

"����������������	������������������"���������	����
������,������	�����������"���������	������	��������	��	��������������	������

����������	�����������������������������	����	������"�����������������(	����������������������������������������������	����

�������������"�������#��������-��	����	�����������

�

./0123452620782/0�9878:6:08

�

;<�=>>?@A=<>B�CDEF�GBAB@=H�>DIDH�@DJFEK�H=C�=<A�LMNM�OBP=@EQB<E�?R�SJ@D>THET@B�UVLNOSVW�>DIDH�@DJFEK�@BJTH=ED?<K�=<A�P?HD>DBKX

EFDK�D<KEDETED?<�DK�P@?FDYDEBA�R@?Q�ADK>@DQD<=ED<J�?<�EFB�Y=KDK�?R�@=>BX�>?H?@X�<=ED?<=H�?@DJD<X�KBZ�UD<>HTAD<J�JB<AB@�DAB<EDE[

=<A�KBZT=H�?@DB<E=ED?<WX�ADK=YDHDE[X�=JBX�?@�@BP@DK=H�?@�@BE=HD=ED?<�R?@�P@D?@�>DIDH�@DJFEK�=>EDIDE[M�\FB�ODKE@D>E]K�<?<ADK>@DQD<=ED?<

KE=EBQB<E�YBH?C�DK�>?QPHBQB<E=@[�E?�EFB�ODKE@D>E]K�<?<ADK>@DQD<=ED?<�P?HD>DBKX�D<>HTAD<J�̂?HD>[�__̀ a�b�c?<ADK>@DQD<=ED?<�=<A

S>>BKK�E?�deT=H�fPP?@ET<DE[�=<A�̂?HD>[�gh__î?HD>[�jg__î?HD>[�hg__�b�c?<ADK>@DQD<=ED?<�=<A�deT=H�dQPH?[QB<E

fPP?@ET<DE[M

�

@̂?J@=Q�D<R?@Q=ED?<�Q=[�YB�Q=AB�=I=DH=YHB�D<�H=<JT=JBK�?EFB@�EF=<�d<JHDKFM�̂B@K?<K�CDEF�ADK=YDHDEDBK�CF?�@BeTD@B

=HEB@<=EDIB�QB=<K�?R�>?QQT<D>=ED?<�E?�?YE=D<�P@?J@=Q�D<R?@Q=ED?<�UBMJMX�k@=DHHBX�H=@JB�P@D<EX�=TAD?E=PBX�SQB@D>=<�NDJ<

l=<JT=JBWX�KF?THA�>?<E=>E�EFB�@BKP?<KDYHB�KE=EB�?@�H?>=H�=JB<>[�EF=E�=AQD<DKEB@K�EFB�P@?J@=Q�?@�LNOSmK�\Snod\�pB<EB@�=E

U_a_W�q_ab_̀ aa�UI?D>B�=<A�\\rW�?@�>?<E=>E�LNOS�EF@?TJF�EFB�GBAB@=H�nBH=[�NB@ID>B�=E�UsaaW�sqqbsjjtM

�

\?�RDHB�=�P@?J@=Q�ADK>@DQD<=ED?<�>?QPH=D<EX�=�p?QPH=D<=<E�KF?THA�>?QPHBEB�G?@Q�SObja_qX�LNOS�̂@?J@=Q�ODK>@DQD<=ED?<

p?QPH=D<E�G?@Q�CFD>F�>=<�YB�?YE=D<BA�?<HD<B�=Eu�FEEPKuiiCCCMTKA=MJ?IiKDEBKiABR=THEiRDHBKiA?>TQB<EKi=Abja_qMPARX�R@?Q

=<[�LNOS�?RRD>BX�Y[�>=HHD<J�Us̀ Ẁ�̀j_bttt_X�?@�Y[�C@DED<J�=�HBEEB@�=AA@BKKBA�E?�LNOSM�\FB�HBEEB@�QTKE�>?<E=D<�EFB

>?QPH=D<=<EmK�<=QBX�=AA@BKKX�EBHBPF?<B�<TQYB@X�=<A�=�C@DEEB<�ABK>@DPED?<�?R�EFB�=HHBJBA�ADK>@DQD<=E?@[�=>ED?<�D<�KTRRD>DB<E

ABE=DH�E?�D<R?@Q�EFB�SKKDKE=<E�NB>@BE=@[�R?@�pDIDH�nDJFEK�UVSNpnVW�=Y?TE�EFB�<=ET@B�=<A�A=EB�?R�=<�=HHBJBA�>DIDH�@DJFEK

ID?H=ED?<M�\FB�>?QPHBEBA�SObja_q�R?@Q�?@�HBEEB@�QTKE�YB�KTYQDEEBA�E?�LNOS�Y[u

�

vw�x=DHu

LMNM�OBP=@EQB<E�?R�SJ@D>THET@B

fRRD>B�?R�EFB�SKKDKE=<E�NB>@BE=@[�R?@�pDIDH�nDJFEK

ghaa�;<ABPB<AB<>B�SIB<TBX�Ny

y=KFD<JE?<X�OMpM�_a_zabthga{�?@

�

|w�G=Zu

UsjjW�_z̀ bg̀ z̀�?@�U_a_W�̀tabqhh_{�?@

�

}~��~������������ �������������

������~~����������������~��~����~���������~������������� ����¡ }~�



�

��������������	�����
�����
�	��	����������	������

���������������

�

�� !"#$�%&'(

)*�+,-
�.�

��	/�
-����
0�1���
�/	��

2�345 6��7898:8���;�<�9�=8��>6

6��7898:8�����

��:8?8�8�@4AB����>�4C����>

DEFGEHIJ�FGKGG�LM NOPQRSOTUV�WX

YZZ[UKEE\O]̂OPQRROTU]TO_E_̀EQOTaENOPQR]bUaEWQ̀cPZdeO[dbfgO\̀bh IEI



���� ������	
����

������� ��	���	������

����� ��������������	���	�����	���	�����	������������������	�����

���� �� !"#	$�%����

����%

������� &��	''(	'#)*

��%�	��+�%�� �����,-�$	'.(	'#)/

0123	4	56789:;6575<;8	=;6	=<>?@	78@	;5A>6	@<956<B5C9:;89;6>@	56<:9

	

DE	FGHII	JK	EGK	LMINOP	MQ	EGK	RMHST	MQ	UTVOHENMW	EM	VFK	SKXVIHS	MS	FLKONHI4LVSLMFK	FOGMMI	YKGNOIKF	QMS	ESHWFLMSEHENMW	MW	QNKIT

HWT	MEGKS	ZNFESNOE4FLMWFMSKT	ESNLF[

	

\GK	ESHWFLMSEHENMW	QMS	HII	QNKIT	HWT	MEGKS	ZNFESNOE4FLMWFMSKT	ESNLF	NF	EM	JK	JP	YKGNOIKF	M]WKT	MS	HLLSMYKT	JP	EGK	ZNFESNOE	HWT

TSNYKW	JP	HLLSMYKT	TSNYKSF[	ÛOKLENMWF	_VFE	GHYK	EGK	HLLSMYHI	MQ	EGK	̀VLKSNWEKWTKWE[

	

\GK	ZNFESNOE	FGHII	HFFV_K	ESHWFLMSEHENMW	OMFEF	QMS	H	OKSEHNW	WV_JKS	MQ	HLLSMYKT	QNKIT	ESNLF	HF	FLKONQNKT	NW	EGK

V̀LKSNWEKWTKWEaF	HT_NWNFESHENYK	XVNTKINWKF[

	

bMS	HII	MEGKS	ESNLF	NWOIVTNWX	OM4OVSSNOVIHSc	HEGIKENOc	HWT	MEGKS	K̂ESH4OVSSNOVIHS	ESNLFc	EGK	ZNFESNOEd

	

	

\SHWFLMSEHENMW	_HP	JK	IN_NEKT	JP	EGK	HYHNIHJNINEP	MQ	YKGNOIKFc	TSNYKSFc	HWT	FOGKTVINWX	HWT	]NII	WME	JK	HYHNIHJIK	]GKW	WKKTKT

QMS	XKWKSHI	FOGMMI	LVSLMFKF[

	

ZNFESNOE	FEVTKWEF	WME	HQQNINHEKT	]NEG	EGK	ESNL	HOENYNEPc	WMW4TNFESNOE	FEVTKWEF	HWTeMS	OGNITSKW	MQ	LSKFOGMMI	HXK	FGHII	WME	JK

LKS_NEEKT	EM	SNTK	MW	EGK	ESNL	YKGNOIK	]NEGMVE	EGK	HLLSMYHI	MQ	EGK	fSNWONLHI[

	

\GK	̀VLKSNWEKWTKWE	FGHII	LSKLHSK	HT_NWNFESHENYK	XVNTKINWKF	EM	KWFVSK	EGHE	HII	ESHWFLMSEHENMW	NF	NW	OM_LINHWOK	]NEG	RMHST

LMINOP	MW	EGK	VFK	MQ	ZNFESNOE	YKGNOIKF	HWTeMS	VFK	MQ	LSNYHEK	YKGNOIKF[

	

g	8hijk	lmno

pq	]NII	HFFV_K	EGK	ESHWFLMSEHENMW	OMFEF[

	

rq	�����������	�
�	��	���	���
���
�
�	���
����
�	�����	���������	�����������
�	��	�����
	�������

�

��������������	�����
�	��	���	�����������
�	��
�������
������	��	�����	�������	����	��	��
����	��
�	���
����
�	�����	�

������	��

���������	����
���	���������
�	��������������������
����

�����������	���
� �����������

�����	��������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ���













































































































Finance Department
Allison Clements, Assistant Superintendent 

Of Business and Operations
350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341

Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools
From: Allison Clements, Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations
Date:         April 21, 2025
Subject: Weight Training Equipment

North Rockford Middle School is introducing a weight training class for students, starting in the 2025-
2026 school year. This class is already offered at East Rockford Middle School and focuses on teaching 
proper and safe strength training techniques. After school, the weight room will be available for students
and athletic teams to use. It will be equipped with free weights, kettlebells, benches, stationary bikes, and
plyometric equipment, providing multiple training stations during class.

Rockford Public Schools obtained quotes for the equipment. Rogers offered the lowest price and is
consistent with weight training equipment throughout the district. This quote includes additional 
equipment for East Rockford Middle School providing comparable offerings for weight training programs.
The concept and quotes were presented to the Building and Site Committee on April 1, 2025. The price of
the new equipment will be $39,798.00 funded through proceeds from the 2019 bond.

ATC/jg 
ttachment 



Page | 1 

Quote Reference Number: 39357

Address Information

Bill To: Ship To:
Rockford Public School
350 North Main Street
Rockford, Michigan 49341
United States

Rockford Public School
350 North Main Street
Rockford, MI 49341
United States

Contact Buying: Brent Cummings Contact Shipping: Brent Cummings
Phone: (616) 450-4379 Phone: (616) 450-4379
Email: bcummings@rockfordschools.org Email: bcummings@rockfordschools.org

Terms and Conditions
Payment Terms: Net 30 Days

Rockford Public School - strength-Custom Racks

Products

Description Part Number Qty Price Ext Price

7' Tall Pendulum Basic Rack Rack

Base Color: Gloss Black
Accent Color: Gloss Black

Cross Bars (Custom RAL 2004)
+ Front Cross Bar: Basic Arch Chin Bar

Upper Storage
+ Upper Position 1: Rack Band Hanger
+ Upper Position 2: Rack Band Hanger

Storage Horns
+ Storage Horn: Standard

Upright Accessories
+ Front Upright Position 1: Pendulum Power Lock-
N-Load Hooks (Pair) Attachment
+ Front Upright Position 2: Pendulum Front Safety 
Bar (Pair) Attachment

410981-Custom 4 $1,850.00 USD $7,400.00 USD

411547-102" Bridge to connect Racks

Base Color: Custom RAL 2004

411547-Custom 4 $225.00 USD $900.00 USD

Utility Bench 410947 8 $856.00 USD $6,848.00 USD

528 Pioneer Parkway
Clare, MI 48617
Phone: 800-248-0270
Fax: 888-549-9659
www.rogersathletic.com

Quote for Rockford Public School
Quote: 39357

Revision: 5
Offer Valid Through: 5/1/25

Proposed by: karl Jenkins
Phone: (800) 248-0270

Email: kjenkins@rogersathletic.com



Page | 2 

Base Color: Flat Black

Seat
+ Narrow Black

Dumbbell Rack 89"

Base Color: Gloss Black

Rack Tiers
+ Top Tier: Dumbbell Coated Shelf
+ Middle Tier: Dumbbell Coated Shelf
+ Bottom Tier: Dumbbell Coated Shelf

410846 2 $1,189.00 USD $2,378.00 USD

Dumbbell Rack 89"

Base Color: Gloss Black

Rack Tiers
+ Top Tier: Dumbbell Coated Shelf
+ Middle Tier: Dumbbell Coated Shelf
+ Bottom Tier: Kettle Bell Coated

410846 2 $1,189.00 USD $2,378.00 USD

Dumbbell Rack 55"

Base Color: Gloss Black

Rack Tiers
+ Top Tier: Kettle Bell Coated
+ Middle Tier: Kettle Bell Coated
+ Bottom Tier: Kettle Bell Coated

410845 2 $692.00 USD $1,384.00 USD

DC Block 200- 15.5”W x 19”L x 2”H purch 64 $39.00 USD $2,496.00 USD

TEXAS POWER BAR 7' PLSHD COMPETITION #TPB 
(W.HSE)

410504W 8 $329.00 USD $2,632.00 USD

Troy Dual Grip Hex bar purch 4 $189.00 USD $756.00 USD

Troy Womens Training Bar 35lb purch 4 $161.00 USD $644.00 USD

TRX Commercial suspnsion trainer purch 4 $195.00 USD $780.00 USD

Dynamix Med Ball 10lb purch 4 $110.00 USD $440.00 USD

Dynamix Med Ball 14lb purch 4 $121.00 USD $484.00 USD

TROY SOLID URETHANE DUMBBELLS 1PR EA 5-50 
LBS.

purch 2 $2,144.00 USD $4,288.00 USD

TROY 55 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 4 $154.00 USD $616.00 USD

TROY 60 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 4 $166.00 USD $664.00 USD

TROY 65 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 4 $180.00 USD $720.00 USD

TROY 7.5 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 4 $69.00 USD $276.00 USD

TROY 10 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 6 $74.00 USD $444.00 USD

TROY 12.5 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 4 $74.50 USD $298.00 USD



Page | 3 

TROY 15 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 4 $81.00 USD $324.00 USD

TROY 17.5 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 4 $81.50 USD $326.00 USD

TROY 20 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 6 $92.00 USD $552.00 USD

TROY 22.5 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 4 $92.50 USD $370.00 USD

TROY 25 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 4 $104.00 USD $416.00 USD

TROY 27.5 LB 12 SIDED SOLID URETHANE 
DUMBBELL EACH

purch 4 $104.50 USD $418.00 USD

TROY 10LB. KETTLEBELL SECOND GENERATION purch 4 $13.00 USD $52.00 USD

TROY 20LB. KETTLEBELL SECOND GENERATION purch 5 $26.00 USD $130.00 USD

TROY 30LB. KETTLEBELL SECOND GENERATION purch 5 $39.00 USD $195.00 USD

TROY 40LB. KETTLEBELL SECOND GENERATION purch 7 $53.00 USD $371.00 USD

TROY 50LB. KETTLEBELL SECOND GENERATION purch 5 $66.00 USD $330.00 USD

TROY 45LB TROY COMPETITION BLACK BUMPER 
PLATE

purch 32 $127.00 USD $4,064.00 USD

TROY 25LB TROY COMPETITION BLACK BUMPER 
PLATE

purch 40 $74.00 USD $2,960.00 USD

TROY 10LB BLACK BUMPER PLATE purch 48 $32.00 USD $1,536.00 USD

TROY VTX RUBBER ENCSED PLATE 5LB PLATE purch 16 $7.00 USD $112.00 USD

TROY VTX RUBBER ENCSED PLATE 2.5LB PLATE purch 16 $3.50 USD $56.00 USD

Perform better Med ball storage purch 2 $240.00 USD $480.00 USD

Services

Description Qty Price Ext Price

Additional Charges/Credits

Description Qty Price Ext Price

Shipping & Freight 1 $2,111.00 USD $2,111.00 USD

Alternates

Description Part Number Qty Price Ext Price

Products Total: $49,518.00 USD
Services Total: $0.00 USD

Additional Charges/Credits Total: $2,111.00 USD
Alternates Total: $0.00 USD

*Net Total: $51,629.00 USD

Quote Comments



Page | 4 

Specific Terms
Assembly required on Sleds/Chutes.
Quoted price does not include any State and/or Local Taxes unless specified in the quotation.
*Quoted Net Total does not include Alternate items; Ask for a quote revision after approving or rejecting Alternates to see an updated Net Total.
Lead time is estimated and varies based on manufacturing capacity. Actual ship date will be determined at placement of order. Shipping rates 
are subject to change. Freight Terms: FOB Clare – MI.
Rogers Athletic collects tax in the following states: AL AR CA CO FL GA HI IL IN MI NJ PA TX WA.
A tax-exempt certificate must be provided at time of order placement or sales tax will be added to the order. These can be forwarded to the 
following email address: taxexemptions@rogersgrp.com
All Labor and costs associated with docking, unloading, transferring or set up of the equipment and removal of debris are not included unless 
specified in the quotation.
Configured parts or part numbers ending in '-Custom' will have a production suffix added to the part number upon sales order creation and may 
appear different on invoices.
Visa – Mastercard – American and Discover Accepted

Remit payments to:
528 Pioneer Parkway
Clare, MI 48617

Material Price Escalation – The Contract price has been calculated based on the current prices for the component materials. However, the 
market for the materials is considered to be volatile, and sudden price increases could occur. Seller agrees to use its best efforts to obtain the 
lowest possible prices from available material suppliers. However, if there are increases in the prices of these materials that are purchased after 
execution of this Contract for use in this Project, Owner agrees to pay for a material cost increase to the seller. Any such increases will be 
documented in writing either in a revised quote or change order.

  \signature1\   \date1\
Order Authorization Date

All rights reserved. Copyright Rogers Group, Inc.



Finance Department
Allison Clements, Assistant Superintendent 

Of Business and Operations
350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341

Phone: 616.863.6555 Fax: 616.866.1911

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools
From: Allison Clements, Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations
Date:         April 21, 2025
Subject: District Security Bid Summary

In keeping with the Rams XII Pillar 2.C.3, Evaluate and Upgrade Physical Safety Measures Throughout the 
District; Rockford has put out to bid our security contract. The district’s current security contract will 
expire in the summer of 2025.  The contract bid consists of the district’s physical, facility-based security 
system work, which consists of alarm systems, video monitoring system, and access control system.  By 
using one contractor this provides a system that insures a common set of workmanship, operational, and 
personnel consistency. The concept was presented to the Finance Committee on Feb 19, 2025.

The proposed contract period is July 2025-June 2028. This project is to establish an access control and 
video surveillance contractor for the next three years. This contract is not specifically tied to a 
construction or technology project at this time. It establishes fixed hourly labor rates, fixed labor rate 
increases and material mark-up percentages. Rockford has done this with a previous contract and it 
provided significant cost savings and consistent reliable installation over multiple projects. The bid 
summary will be presented to the Board of Education on April 21, 2025. The recommendation is to 
approve the contract with Parkway Electric of Holland, Michigan for the district’s three-year security 
contract.

 

ATC/jgg 

Attachment



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
�
	

��
�

�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
� 
�!
"
#
$%
��
&
�'
�
�
$(

)
*+
�,
-
.
/
0-
1*
2
3

4
-
5
6
7�8
6
9/
:*
1;
�8
;<
16
5
�=
6
3
2
>-
1*
2
3
<�

?
-
16
7�@
A
:*
0�B
C�B
D
B
E
�-
1�
F
F
7D
D
-
5
�

G
H
I
J
K
L
M

N
OP
P
QR
�H
ST
Q

UVWXYZ[X�\VY]�̂_̀ab

cddeWdf]�gh�̂_̀ab

ie[fYjXk�̂lVWd̀Ume[nb

\Z]jojZo�iXZXe]eWX�̂_̀ab

peqeYeW[er�̂_̀ab

UVWXYZ[X�st[euXjVWr�̂_̀ab

soe[XYVWj[�veYrjVW�̂_̀ab

L
Qw
xO
y
z
�{
|
�}
~
��
�

N
�
O�P
Oz
�
��
ww
Q�
��
L
��
xQ
T

L
Qw
xO
y
z
�{
|
�{
~
��
�

�
OP
Qy
��
y
z
Ox
y
RO
z
�
�L
��
xQ
T

F
8
6
9/
:*
1;
�F
D
F

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
F
B
B
CF
D
�
�E
�

�
�
�
CB
�
�
�E
�

B
�
-
:�
�
-
;�
�
06
91
:*
9

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
D
C�
�
�
��
F

�
�
�
CE
E
D
��
�

�
�
:-
3
+
��
-
006
;�
@
/
12
5
-
1*
2
3

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
B
�
C�
�
B
�D
F

�
,
2
�
3
��
��
2
/
3
1:
;�
�
06
91
:*
9

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
E
CF
F
D
�D
D

�
�
B
C�
D
F
�B
�

E
8
�@
��
2
:5
-
3
��
��
2
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
CD
F
�
�F
�

�
@
�
)
�8
6
9/
:*
1;
�?
6
<*
�
3
<

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
C�
�
�
��
�

�
�
F
CD
�
�
�F
�

�
�
�
8
8

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
F
�
CB
D
�
��
�

�
E
�
C�
�
�
��
D

�
�
8
8
�9
-
3
�3
2
1�
</
A
A
2
:1
�1
�
6
�9
/
::
6
3
1�
<;
<1
6
5
�-
3
+
�A
:2
A
2
<6
+
�-
3
�-
01
6
:3
-
16
�

�
:2
A
2
<6
+
�-
01
6
:3
-
16
��
2
/
0+
�:
6
�
/
*:
6
�-
+
+
*1
*2
3
-
0�5
-
16
:*
-
0<
�3
2
1�
0*<
16
+
�*3

A
:2
A
2
<-
0�A
:*
9*
3
�
�

� � F
D



��������������	
���

�����������������������
�������������������� ������

��!!"#$%��&'()�*+,�-.-/�
��0#1#$%� 0'23�-,�-.-/�

�456758�9:;5� � 0'23�<,�-.-/�

�=5>5?;5@�A7@@5BC� ��&'DE&F��3#(G'2(�

�HIJ;B:?;� �K�*.+,LLLMN/�

�95C7OJ5B�PQQBI6:>� ��)'2!GR0)#'��#"!#'�

�S8J5B�PQQBI6:>� � 332!R1��3#T#1G!�

��������U�������V�W,����������U��X���������X�����U ���������%�

�Y� �#Z2#E#$�[2$!�\R'�(RT032&1(#�E2G)�!0#(2](&G2R1!�&1$�(R1G'&(G�0'RZ2!2R1!M�

�̂�
��R1$"(G#$�0R!G_[2$�21G#'Z2#E,�'#̀"#!G#$�&1$�'#(#2Z#$�[2$�(3&'2](&G2R1!�\'RT�
�[2$$#'�R1� 0'23�<,�-.-/M�

�a�

�#Z2#E�G#&T�V�R[��G"33,��(RGG��#(DT&1,� 332!R1��3#T#1G!,��&'3��&1$#'b##,�
�&1$��)'2!��#"!#'W�(R1$"(G#$�21$#0#1$#1G�#̀"20T#1G�'#Z2#E!�&1$�
�!0#(2](&G2R1�(RT0&'2!R1!�"!21c�T&1"\&(G"'#'�E#[!2G#!�&1$�RG)#'�
�'#!R"'(#!M�

�d�
��R1G&(G#$�'#\#'#1(#�&((R"1G!�GR�21̀"2'#�&[R"G�G)#�#e0#'2#1(#,�
�ER'DT&1!)20,�E&''&1GF�(RT032&1(#,�&1$�RZ#'&33�!&G2!\&(G2R1M�

�f� ��2!("!!#$�&3G#'1&G#!�0'R0R!#$�&1$�G#()1R3RcF�R0G2R1!�E2G)�'#Z2#E�G#&TM�

�g�
��R1!2$#'#$�!#0&'&G2R1�R\�(R1G'&(G�GR�21$2Z2$"&3�(&G#cR'2#!�R\�ER'D�Z#'!"!�
�G)#�Z&3"#�R\�&�(RT[21#$�&E&'$�\R'�[RG)�(&G#cR'2#!M�

�h�
��RG#$�GER�3RE�(RT032&1G�[2$$#'!�E#'#�E2G)21�ij�R\�#&()�RG)#'M� 1$�
�(R1!2$#'#$�G)#�T&G#'2&3�T&'D_"0�'&G#!�&1$�3&[R'�'&G#!�[2$�&1$�G)#�2T0&(G�R\�
�G)R!#�'&G#!�R1�&1G2(20&G#$�0'Rk#(G!�RZ#'�G)#�(R1G'&(G�$"'&G2R1M�

�45?Ill5J@:;7IJ� ��R&'$��RG2R1�

��R�&00'RZ#�&�(R1G'&(G�E2G)��&'DE&F��3#(G'2(�R\��R33&1$,��2()2c&1�21�G)#�
�&TR"1G�R\�K*.+,LLLMN/,�\R'�G)#��2!G'2(G��)'##��#&'��#("'2GF��R1G'&(G�GR�[#�
�0&2$�E2G)�\"1$!�\'RT�G)#�-.*L�[R1$�0'R(##$!��m�

�nopq��r��st��r�



WHEREAS, THE Rockford Board of Education is proud to commemorate the week of May 5, 2025, as 
Staff Appreciation Week, and Tuesday, May 6, 2025, as Staff Appreciation Day, as a way of expressing 
appreciation for the vital roles that teachers and school employees play in the education of children, and 
recognizing that our future lies in their hands; and

WHEREAS, teachers and support staff devote their time and talents in an effort to assure that all 
children succeed.  They are role models for children at the most impressionable state in their 
development, and it is most fitting that we pause to grant them the recognition and praise that they 
deserve; and

WHEREAS, teachers and support staff, through their work in public schools, provide the basis for 
preservation of our democratic heritage. Staff Appreciation Week is an effective and positive way of 
honoring all the teachers and other school employees for their efforts and their influence on the 
education of those who will eventually take their place as the leaders of America; now

THEREFORE, IT BE RESOLVED, by the Rockford Board of Education that we commemorate the week of 
May 5, 2025, as Staff Appreciation Week, and Tuesday, May 6, 2025 as Staff Appreciation Day for all 
citizens to recognize Rockford’s outstanding and dedicated teachers and support staff.

Adopted April 21, 2025

______________________________________ _______________________________________

Jarrod Folsom, President Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent

Rockford Board of Education Rockford Public Schools



 

����������	
��	������������������������������
(Per revised by-laws, one vote for each district)�

�

����	�
�

KENT INTERMEDIATE ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
CURRENTLY, 2 OPEN SEATS WITH 1 CANDIDATE RUNNING FOR A THREE-YEAR 

TERM EXPIRING JUNE 30, 2028 
 

The current board members whose terms will expire June 30, 2025, are: 

●  Beth Milanowski (Formerly East Grand Rapids Public Schools– Region 2) 
 
●  Andrea Haidle  (Kent ISD) 

 

Please choose ONE from the list below for the KIASB Board of Directors: 
(*Incumbent) 

 
�   Andrea Haidle  (Kent ISD) 

     
 

 
        

    
 (Signature) _________________________________________________________  (Date) ___________________________________ 

 

**PLEASE NOTE** 
Per the revised by-laws, each active school board shall have one vote for elections.  Per consensus of board members each 

active school board will mark the ballot for not more than the number of Directors specified. 

 



Finance Department
Allison Clements, Assistant Superintendent 

Of Business and Operations
350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341

Phone: 616.863.6555 Fax: 616.866.1911

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools
From: Allison Clements, Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations
Date:        April 21, 2025
Subject: School Bus Inspections

Rockford Public Schools is required to have an annual bus inspection by the Michigan State Police which 
results in each bus receiving a red, yellow, or green tag. Rockford’s bus inspection was on March 21-
March 28, 2025.

Rockford received all green tags on the entire bus fleet.  Matt Puett, Director of Transportation will 
present the results of the inspections to the Rockford Board of Education on April 21, 2025.

ATCC 
jg





RPS Board of Education Building and Site Committee Minutes 
April 1, 2025 

Meeting Location:  Administration Building Meeting Time:  8:30 a.m. 

Attendance: Tricia Anderson, Kelley Freridge, Andrea Jacobson,  Allison Clements, Brent 
Cummings, Shawn Hayward, Matt Puett, and Joanne Gerhard 

Kelley Freridge called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.   

Andrea Jacobson called for a moment of silence. 

Andrea Jacobson moved to approve the previous meeting minutes. Kelley Freridge seconded. 

Construction Update- Rockford Freshman Center, North Rockford Middle School, Paving 
Projects 
Rams XII Initiative Pillar 5.C.2 Modernizing Infrastructure 

Shawn Hayward updated the committee on the ongoing progress of the RFC, NRMS, and summer 
paving schedule. 

Details:

Shawn Hayward gave an update about the Rockford Freshman Center.  Scheduled for the upcoming 
months is an Op-Tech/ IT renovation and the beginning of light demo prepping for the summer 
work. Projects planned for the summer include cafeteria renovation, project labs, media center and 
courtyard renovations. 

This summer North Rockford will begin working on the rt room, CI room, Food room, teacher
lounge, and boiler room.  NRMS will replace all windows and add air conditioning. 

Summer Paving Projects to Parkside Elementary, Rockford Freshman Center, and the High School 
are still on track to be completed by the middle of August. 

Sinclair MiDeal 
Rams XII Initiative Pillar 5.C.3 Facility Access 

Allison Clements presented a rendering of the future playground for Parkside. 

Details:

Allison Clements explained the district used Consortium pricing for the new playground. The 
playground will be ADA friendly and will be fenced.  The playground will be accessible to the public 
outside of operating hours.



Bus Inspection 
Rams XII Initiative Pillar 5.C.2 Modernizing Infrastructure 
Rams XII Initiative Pillar 5.C.3 Facility Access  
 
Matt Puett presented the results of the state of Michigan bus inspection.   
 
Details: 
 
The State Inspector presented the mechanics with an award for a perfect inspection.  The 70 bus 
fleet had all green tags.   
 
Weight Training Equipment 
Rams XII Initiative Pillar 2.A.4 Physical and Mental Health Support 
 
Brent Cummings described the addition of a Strength and Conditioning room at North Rockford 
Middle School. 

Details:  

Brent Cummings provided an explanation of the equipment and strategy for the  upcoming Strength 
and Conditioning class to be offered in the future at North Rockford Middle School. A weight 
training room already exists at East Rockford Middle School. The order includes equipment for 
North Rockford Middle School and additional equipment for East Rockford Middle School  ensuring 
both schools will have access to the same program offering. 

Committee Members Questions and Other Items 

Andrea Jacobson asked about the possibility of TVs in the concession area broadcasting sporting 
events.  

Kelley Freridge asked about the potential future bond. Tricia Anderson was interested in a summary 
of the community committee discussion ideas for the Board of Education. 

Tricia Anderson inquired about the possibility of removing the invasive plant species behind Valley 
View Elementary and the possibility of help from the Rockford Sustainability Committee and the 
Kent Conservation District.   

 

 9:19 a.m. Tricia Anderson  made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Andrea Jacobson seconded.  



 

 

RPS Board of Education Curriculum and Instruction Council 
April 17, 2025 

Meeting Location:  Administration Building  Meeting Time:  7:30 a.m. 

Attendance:  Mike Ramm, Jarrod Folsom, Andrea Jacobson, Rachel Kreuze (7:39-8:12), Larinda Fase 
(8:02), and Tracy Ignasiak (recorder) 

 

Jarrod Folsom called the meeting to order at 7:35 a.m. 
 
Jarrod moved, Andrea Jacobson supported the approval of the minutes from February 2025. 

Welcome 
Mike Ramm welcomed all in attendance and shared the purpose of the Board Curriculum and Instruction 
Council meetings are to engage the RPS Board of Education (BOE) committee members in meaningful 
dialogue surrounding district, student learning-focused topics and initiatives.   

Outdoor Learning Update 
RAMS XII Strategic Plan  1.D.2 Innovation Programming 
 
Topic Objective: 

● Update the committee about the staffing, enrollment and site preparation for Edgerton Trail’s 
Outdoor Learning 4th Grade Magnet Program.  

Details: 
Mike reminded the committee of the February 2025 Outdoor Learning Program proposal to begin a 4th 
grade Outdoor Learning classroom for 26-28 students at Edgerton Trails Elementary beginning in the fall 
of 2025.  Since then, a family night was held where approximately 45 families attended to learn more 
about the program, tour the building and the outdoor space, as well as learn about the application, 
selection process and timeline.  There was a lot of great energy at the event which resulted in 41 
applications, including students from all district elementary buildings.  The student application is a 
three-part series including the online application, a survey completed by the applicant’s classroom 
teacher, and a lottery that will take place on May 2nd.   In order to shift the district resources and needs, 
an internal teacher will be selected as the Outdoor Learning program teacher. Three current Rockford 
teachers will be interviewed with an anticipated selection in two weeks.   This summer a few 
improvements will be made to the Outdoor Learning space such as plaques identifying species, benches 
around the trails and the purchasing of additional equipment to harvest sap and make maple syrup.   

Jarrod asked Mike about the opportunity for Schools of Choice students to apply for and attend the 
Outdoor Learning program.  Mike stated that for the beginning of the program, the district will offer it to 
district-residents only, however the idea of expansion in the future is definitely a consideration based on 



the logistics and the amount of applications received. 

The district intends to sign a contract in the near future with John Ball Zoo which will make the Zoo 
School opportunity available to all district 4th grade students.  In the past, the majority of the district’s 
elementary buildings have sent their 4th graders to John Ball Zoo for a four-day educational opportunity 
during the school day.  Over the last few years, the John Ball Zoo’s Zoo School has gained momentum 
with other districts which has resulted in a long wait list, unfortunately excluding the remaining district 
elementary schools from participating.  The contract with the Zoo School will make the program 
available to all Rockford elementary schools allowing the opportunity for all 4th grade district students to 
participate.  This will also make 4th grade learning district-wide more consistent.    

The district also intends to form a partnership in the 2026-2027 school year with Junior Achievement (JA) 
for all district 5th grade students.  The JA facility, located off of East Paris in Grand Rapids, houses a fully 
interactive town named Biz Town.  Biz Town simulates the day to day activities of a thriving community 
allowing students to participate as producers and consumers, responsible for running businesses, 
managing money, fundraising, advertising, voting and more.   This opportunity directly aligns with our 
district’s Social studies curriculum and career readiness strategic planning.   

 

College Credit Earning Opportunities 

RAMS XII Strategic Plan 1.B.3 College Credit and Certification Opportunities  
Topic Objective: 

● Share with the committee the numerous opportunities for students to earn college credit 

through Rockford High School’s offerings.   

Details:  
Rachel Kreuze presented to the committee that the number of students earning college credit has 
increased the last several years, especially since coming out of the pandemic.  The  current lanes of 
college credit opportunities that Rockford High School (RHS) currently offers are articulation,  Advance 
Placement (AP), dual enrollment and early college classes.  Through the articulation process, Davenport 
University has the most robust offerings for earning college credit based on Rockford Public Schools’ 
curriculum and RHS also has the most opportunities in the region for students to earn college credit.   

Our district currently offers early college credit opportunities with Ferris State University (FSU) and 
Grand Valley State University (GVSU) with a future partnership in the works with Grand Rapids 
Community College (GRCC), the most attended post-secondary institution for RPS graduates.  For GRCC, 
future opportunities will also include opportunities for students to earn credit toward a trade 
certification.      

In the dual enrollment lane, GVSU has courses for students interested in the medical and education 
career paths.   Dual enrollment courses are taught by Rockford teachers who have been approved by the 
colleges for dual enrollment opportunities.     

In the 2025-2026 school year, advanced placement will pilot AP World History at the Freshman Center 
which will also meet the World Studies credit requirement.  College Board is in the process of approving 
physiology as an AP class and, once that is available, RPS will offer that, as well.  

Last year, RPS was approved as a College-Level Exam Program (CLEP) testing site so for courses that RPS 
does no offer advanced placement, students can take take CLEP modules and earn college credit for a 
handful of classes through Rockford such as pre-calculus and an advanced French class.  A benefit to the 
CLEP testing is it can be taken at any time of the year when the student feels they are prepared and not 
only at the end of the school year when other advanced placement tests are administered.   

 



11th Grade ELA  
RAMS XII Strategic Plan 1.A.1 - Guaranteed and Viable Curriculum  

Topic Objective:   

● Provide an update on the 11th grade ELA  pilot that began with the beginning of the third 
trimester in March 2025. 

Details:  

Mike shared with the committee the English 11 pilot that was originally introduced in February has been 
going very well this semester and it will be brought to the Board of Education in May 2025 to purchase 
the curriculum.  Beginning fall 2025 our district will have an aligned English curriculum for students in 
DK-11th grades.     

 

Multi-Tiered Systems of Supports - Behavior   
RAMS XII Strategic Plan 2.A.2 Tiered Systems of Support  

Topic Objective:  

● Larinda Fase will provide an overview of the process of the tiered behavior framework process 
that four elementary schools and both middle schools are participating in.  Larinda will also 
provide an update about the intended benefits to our school communities.    

Details: 
This year, four elementary schools (Belmont, Lakes, Parkside and Valley View) and both middle schools 
are building an implementation of the Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) with the overall goal to 
launch the system to the rest of the district in 2025-2026.  MTSS is a framework used to provide 
differentiated instruction and support to students based on their needs, both academically and 
behaviorally, and focuses on preventing behavior issues before they escalate.  By identifying and 
addressing problems early, schools can support students more effectively.  It uses a data-driven approach 
that aims to identify students who may be struggling early on and provide increasingly targeted 
interventions.  The big picture of this system is it will be the same system we have built with academics, 
Tier I, Tier II and Tier III - we teach something, for the students who learned it we are able to extend the 
ideas, for the students who didn’t learn it, we are able to intervene. 

As an extension of MTSS, NRMS has implemented a Behavior Academy. Through the process of collecting 
discipline data, NRMS has determined students who are routinely exhibiting a specific behavior.  During 
RAM time, these students are assigned to the Behavior Academy and work with professional staff about 
their infraction and then work on how to make better decisions next time.   

In the fall of 2025-2026, the six schools that piloted the program will continue to fully implement the 
program while the remaining district schools will train on and transition into the program with an 
expected full implementation in the 2026-2027 school year.   

Jarrod adjourned the meeting at 8:41 a.m.   


